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ing.
Jects che
he. .was: quxtex
date was the 23rd
- The record -als
R stayed until - the:, fol-

- lowing: -day, " Sunday,: Nov 4
but this . confhcts ];N_l[th a, card

WASHINGTON Febi’
Documents -in_the. National Af-
chives: added .today®; “details” to ;
the . account, of .David W.: Fer-|{1 Mrs:. Mary. DOVEH"a clerk-at
rie’'s movements durmg theweek/||1 the’ 'antwood Motel: in: Galves-
} [ ! assas- | ton, ‘presented: - 2. . registration|
:| card>with the formatxon that
the ;same’ three’ men checked
into- the antwo
Saturday,: F
ew| |1 clerk, Shirley. Dxal testlfied,.they_
SWiEl left.about .10 A.M: the t day.

Sunday. :
ca.rds for - both

sination:”
Mr.. Ferrie,
dead ih-his: bed Wednesday. in
New- Orleans, .was_a’ suspect in
an investigation by _the’
Orleans District. Attomey,‘
“Garrison;: of *an’ alleged 5 ‘The . recor
?ﬁéat;‘ié‘t-"kﬁisl‘igt?fg;?sg_ Iﬁ%ﬁ | fiotels stated’ that Mr. Ferrie
Orleans “and carcied.-out: - in|’ and ‘his companions ‘were driv-
ing a car with! Touisiana license

No. 784-895. Mr. Ferrie -had: told
agents that it was a; llght blue
Comet - 'st.atlon ~wagon

.

. the!a:
that. he’ was‘¥po sitwe” he hadl|{ pad pbought in New Orleans sev-
been in, New: ‘Orleans on the day|l{ eral weeks: before. At the Hous-
of the murder, Friday; Nov. 22,11 ton motel, - it -was-listed .as a
1963, and on:the prec.edmg day {1 “Comet- automoblle " at Ga.lves-
.Secret - Servwe men . quoted||| ‘ton, as a “Ford station wagon.”
-him as having said he was cer-{}’ The mileage and drxvmg timet
tain of hlswhereabouts “pecause ||| between New Orleans; ‘and Hou-
he hHad been in ‘court in-connec-|| | ston.are. ‘put. by the "American
tion~ ‘with: “a ~tridl  involvingf Automoblle -Association . at 364
‘Carlos‘Marcello." ‘The lNeW'Or- - miles’ and- e(ilglg lto snine houxy;’s(5
leans. city’ direcfory- lists Mr.||: Houston an alveston. are
Mircello-as :the owner: of the ,“about’ one; hour's (S)a;ldeaxlzse Sxt at!llt:dea}.)z%l‘:kaftgenl:{)m
‘Town and.Country. Motel s—where" President|o¢ "Nov.. 25; am\}r’mg about
. ~ s 243|3: pM. He-again talked to Mr
-{Gill; *“who. accompanied-him .to
the. Orleans: Parish District: “At-
i :Itorney’s . office; :where ‘he “was
Whﬂl,. a ston . Awaréti:ed fox;h qlilgstlgnu;g"ldm con-
- ection -wi e-Osw; case.”
M!'- Ferrie-. ma.de Sev‘?“"l 1ong; ~The’ 16’ pages .of - declassaéfed
; dlstance calls. -Hotel . Fecords reports on, Mr.. Ferrie:-in: the!:
- %Sted 00‘19 local ‘call: nd: fowr 10| National :-Archives- are-part.-of};
- ?%” T galf.lhs i ‘lthe Warren Commission records!
.~ 'TWO0.. 0 w ‘;_;g were | relating.to theKennedy: assas-i
‘sta.tions-— S and. b t ‘|sination.” . About: 40- more-pages
The Oth}g ‘two  were . fgun,r 0-|,re still classified by the'F.B.IL
ve been-to_the d"‘gn The examined. pages were de
s owned bYlaacsified in - September;.: 196
i But until this month, they wer
~Iscattered::.» throughou man
‘thousands: of pages of: informa-
tion. ,-Marion  Johnson; ‘the:-ar:
Sichivist in charge-of: theZNarren
Commxssxon“ ecords, . compiled
ahout-Mr.

| miles, and 5.,

- Mr. ¢ Ferrie urther.” tés fied|! utes away from Houston.
that he left New Orleans aboutj}
9 P:M: the'day of the: assaséinas
.tion-with: two, ‘male companionsi|’
-and ‘spen the ‘weekend, in Hous-
ton and dlvestorn, Tex deral
0 I_nvestlgatxon C

Feme ‘in’ response
- |from New- Orlea.ns reporters.-
3 54

“he andhis_ comgamons 1
1 hout -

er used?in- the Warren'.inquiry: in
ach;document is

tggestion; drawn: .
p by- the, ustice . De-
Mz Ferrie. said “he| . ement: and: approved 'by: the

: e-’ua.bout White 'House:

The
did resea.rch fh narcotics: addic-
ion, ‘Mr. Ferrie said: Mr. Ferrie
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Dear Bastard

TGet your letter frem Dec.3O Did you ge* m/ Ckris“mas letcnr ard
tbe letter with the airplane »ic* “ures? vou dld nc+ S2y, .80 I was nct
msure whetber you vot trem or not. '

oo Cne of fli"ht suudoﬂ s Ioanad me scm e qpx-'"ovvs fcr cne- nlgh
'*.It waz twe reels of 8 mm £ilm with scre- dude PL."king ttis broad. Fe get kis .
- nute jerMinz under her ¥nee, ste blew kin, he fuck d her in the ass twice
. ard in the oussy'twice. Eo~e I ~an get them.back wken yeu get back so you
.car see ttem, too. Jimy w=3 over whten I showed them. Tre "ccme" flew trab
'>x'n1ght.v I could bavn raped an ev%ausu nioe fPey mz de me . so hot. ‘

ST ~ That Cloud ycu ssnt was toﬂs. N%at iq i Can you snnd mores.

o LIf, you have to say for it let me krow 2rd I'11l s-nd the dough. Bring’ plernty
. when you get back. Fave ycu ever iried oills, There is 2 bunch of different - = .
© i ores. Scpe make ycu grt on cloud 9 tco. Serd me scne iL ycu cﬂn exceﬂt __.,/4" i
Le more t A last tlme, LT b : _ '

Yy

. - ."

L _ The veather centinues 2t its s‘lttiest I_am'iésingdmoneylliﬁéf:'
. a mother fucke‘. I ho*e tkks shis stc~s scon. L

- ' Sti1l ro ‘eusirmsq Po* the Beec* te s“eak of. I am worried scvewbat.,
e have te ask §117.70 =n h ur for it tc mke a nrofit, s me other guy, '
_a big politician, come by z2nd ei--ted talkins to re- teday aticvt beylng an.’
" Aztec (6 nlace) with all tke gcodias d »ble ILS", 3.Licht Marker Be=cecn,
ADF ard D2 »nd outtir i% to wer', He c’=1ns tha" ke k-3 the bgsiness to
o keen it zeing, I bOﬂe that re is rlgbt. o '

e e -

R . W%en do ycu blt tke Syau=s9 UTa daJe? ’ha d te dc ycu hlt
S Néw Crleans? '?en are we geing te bet "bombed”’ ET" E TC Tb =

W’ite yeu bi*ck ard pive me. tFe wond

vFCil H’ﬂf\leﬁp\ E—‘/*‘-V ’fT/cf/_ o F
os‘-' : r:-uﬁ«rwt»v

PRIy f

" sat
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. Last Nam e _ . L ] 1 ) T : ‘- o ] o Res;a;nca ] ' _ !_,5.. _
S ‘"‘g | T iiow s e g Swe T 3930 La, mvd, T A4 £
Martens La t e Street No. .&. Strect o de Ve e E '
) v - v ton “atrlcx City, Parish, County City ’ 0 é\
ALIAS: . State .
Complamant and Address - | — ' ‘Place Arrested _ Arrested .
* Location Dist. | Zone Date  Time
: 1 1:30 am.
- 3330 a.~A“e, 2 | R 11-25-63 pai -
Charge ' ] Arrestmg officers and where a=sxgned
RS14 Art, 107 Par, 5 & 7 rel. to D/SGT. R, Comstock Det, D. A Ofuc:.
Vagrancy, Under investigation of v Ly Ivon o _
- Subversive activities, - e C. Jonau " . o
»HOBD FOR F. B I. AND SECRET SERVICE " .C. Niedermeier = "
‘ - " F, Williams n.oom "
Birthplace (City and State) v Birth Date Race Sex | Ag2 H.eigi‘,t Weight Eyes Hair [ Comp.
N.O., la, ) 2--19-43 | W M | 206/1 L5 |[Gr, | Branl Fair
Occupation -~ ST Arrested with . : ] j
Photo Tech., .. . Alv1n Roland Beaubouef ,Wm.
Remarks:

l! NE w oq’.
I - 4..\_ .

Subver51ve act1v1t1es.

Tre se SubJQCuS arrested and charged

with 1nvest1gatlon of

.:Jﬂjg
‘Francis Hurgess: A
e : - D/Sgt.
Fingerprint Classification | Disposition -
N.O.P.D. Number F.B.I1. Number
| TLeft Hand _ — [ Right Hand
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_ May 22, 1964

‘Item Nos. K-13880-63 &
—K—14238~63=—

TO: “Joseph'I,xGiarrussQ, Superintendent of Police
FROM: Sgt._Fenner Sedgebeer

SUBJECT: The arrest of the below named sﬁbjects:r
1. Alﬁin Roland Beaubouef, w/m, age 20
years, re31d1ng 3330 Louisiana Avenue
Parkway - : -

_ 2. Layton P, Martens, w/m, age 18, residing
. 2427 Alvar Street. Subjects Nos. 1 and
B L _ 2 were arrested at about 11/25/63 from
' 3330 Louisiana Avenue Parkway, booked
o - in the Second District Police Station
“ . - . with R.s. 14:107, vagrancy, under in-
' - vestigation of subversive activities. .

3. David Ferrie, w/m, 46, residing 3330
Louisiana Avenue Parkway, arrested at
about 5:25 P.M. from Tulane and Broad
Streets, booked in the First District
Station with R.S. 14:107, vagrancy, ,
pending investigation of being’ a fugltlve

' from the State of Texas. -

MW 54756 DocId:32263970 @ Page 6
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'At~about midnight on ggyember 24, 1963 Officers

R. Comstock; L. Ivon, C Jonau, C Neldermler and F Wllllams,

met A351stant Dlstrlct Attorney, Fran& Kleln, in the offlce

- .
- - -

of_the District_Attorney. At that tlme Mr. Kleln began an
1nvestlgatlon as to the p0551b111ty of Dav1d Ferrle belng

involved in the assasxnatlon of PreSLdent John F. Kennedy,

whlch had occurred in Dallas, Texas, on November 22 1963 by

_!j tne hands of Lee harvey Oswald. Informatlon had been brought

to the attention of Mr. Klein that Davxd Ferrie and Lee Harvey

“.—“_.w

\ Oswald had been friends and associates in the past. .

- e U S Ut S

o e e il e S Y S z-:«a. S e X L e S TR
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;>77 hlmself as Alvin Beaubouef The offlcers requested the present'

these olflcers went to 3330 Loulslana Avenue Parkway, knocKed

on the door and same was opened by a subject who 1dent1fled

whereabouts of Dav1d Ferrle ‘and Beauoouef sald he did not know.

It was obv1ous that he was trylng to conceal the lacts. He was

placed under arrest and the offlcers went up to the second

.story apartment where they found Layton Martens seated in a
\
chalr. This subject was questloned and he stated that he was

pPresently llVlng w1th Ferrre. However, he dld not know the

- N

Present whereabouts of Ferrle. Martens too was placed under
P : :

arrest and the offlcers 1nst1tuted a search. In thlS re51dence
was found a Smlth & Wesson 38 cal 5 lnch barrell 6 shot

_ revolver, butt No. 85392 cyllnder No. 96585- a holster for

thls revolver- a 22 cal Hamllton rlfle, a large bore Engllsh

.. = : - -2—- - T
Tl : .o . . - . .

Wlth thlS lnformatlon at about. shortly after midnight-

HW 54756
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~ Army type rifle, SerialANp, 7/47aB5633; a bayonet having a

holstér; a flare gun; and a large qﬁantity of ammunitibn,
Martens denied the ownership of these items stating they bg;

longed to Ferrie;
| Mafteﬁs énd Bééuboﬁéf werg'qoﬁveyed»té thé diStricf
éolice station,énd a contihubﬁs stakeout waé placed.on‘33§Q'

Loﬁisiana Ayénué Pérkway.‘ Numerous_lodationsiin.the.city>wéie

checked in an attempt to locate Férrie. All were.négatiVe.

S

At about~%i%g;£;y. on this date of 11/25/63, David Ferrie

~appeared in the office of the District Attorney with his:

attorney, Mr. G. Wfay Gill. At this time he waé'questioned by

——— .

Mr. Klein and Officer Comstock. He was allowed to see a photo-

~graph of Lee.Harvey Oswald and he denied ever €eeing this man

before. He related a story of having left New Orlgans'at'about_

9:00 P.M;, Friaay, NoVember 22; 1963, going to Houston,. Texas .

i
i
-}
1
)
!
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and the follow1ng day g01ng on to Galveston, Texas,'and return—'

':1ng to New Orleans at about l 00 A. M on ll/25/63,'

P

Ferrie was placed'under arrest after’his interview

and booked 1n the First Dlstrlct Pollce Statlon as stated above.

Col Garrlson of the Department of Publ;gmgg;gty,_
: R i e o
Texas RangersJ was contacted by telephone by Mr . Kleln and the

detalls surroundlng the arrest of Ferrle were glven to him.
Hls.offlce conducted a prellmlnary 1nvest1gatlon- however, they
were unable to 1mpllcate thls subject in the assaslnatlon of
PreSLdent Kennedy; On ll/26/63 Captaln Prlest of’ the Houston
Pollce Department Detectlve Bureau was contacted by telephonei
and asked to verlty the movements‘whlch Ferrre descrlbed |
relatlve.to hlm‘belng in the State of Texas.? After several
hours captaln Prlest notlfled thls offrce‘thevresults of hrs

1nvestlgatlon whlch corroborated the story related by Ferr

; .
B

HW 54756 DocId:32263970 Page 10



fbeing in Galvesfon,lTexas the fQIIOWihg day.

—— B kI TN CIRP S e - — s RIS R

in that Ferrie arrived in Houston“on ll/23/63,anﬂ'ﬁéde:égyiéitgi'“_

fo:a Skating rink»owned”by_an'individual_hamed Roland; Capﬁain

Priest was also_gblé to corroborate Ferrie's story as to him

'The‘officers‘havé been unable to uncover any

B L R LR

evidence which would link Ferrie to ihe assééinationAof Pre~ -

e

sidént'Kenhedy.

All §f°the abo&e.deécribed itemévseized from théyﬁﬁme
of Fetrié wére‘reﬁurhed tb Him afteruthey had beén ph&togrééﬁed
‘and serial numbers té%eﬁbwherévef.possibié;j- |

District Attorney to be consulted in this matter.

FENNER SEDGEBEER . : R. COMSTOCK

L. IVON

_'Ce.JONAU‘

e C. NEIDERMEIER
F. WILLIAMS L i

_HW 54756 . DocId: 32263970 . Page 11
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©s - DAVID PEARCE- MAGYAR, Chief Pilot, Trans Gu

Sédplane "Service, in ETT'NEW’Orleans, Louisiana, ad ;ed

~ %that he obtained a visitors visa to travel to Me
:”about September 17, 1963. v

' ' Hae adviaod heo departed New Orleaﬂs N saaﬁlﬁné
. on September 24, 1963, and returned Septembér 30, 1963, _..
. He was hired by the Williiams - McWilliams Dredging Cox npany
of New Orleans to fly two employees to a- point about 60 :
"to 70 .alr miles south of Tampilko, Mexico. ‘He advised_
that these employees.of the Wllllams - McWilliams firm
were CARL HACKENJOS and CARL SHEARRER (Phonetic). .

© 8tated that they passed through Anerican Customs at

- Brownsville, Texas, on going to and returning from = _

- Mexico. He stated that the U‘lli ms - McWilliams firm .

" was hired by the Mexican Goveegment to conduct an aerial

'survey 1n regards to dredging,a canal in Mexico.

o . MAGYAR viewed a phouograph of IEE HARVEY OSWRiD
- and advised that he does not personally know O3SWALD and
other than viewing him on felevision and reading about
him in the newspape“s, he does not know anything else
about him.

. MAGYAR adxised that he was personally acqua;nted
with Captain DAVn FERRIE but that thils relationshlp was ‘
: very casual-& consider FERRIE to be a close
[ B ’ personal friend. He advised that FERRIE was a former
- .- Eastern Alrlines pllot who about 10 years ago was in.; -
charge of the Civil Air Patrol Unit which held meetings.
- at Moisant Alrport. EKe recalls that FERRIE seemed to be o
e "able to handle young boys very well but does not know. wﬁether
B LEE HARVEY OSWAID was a member of the Clvil Alr Patrol. i
. - that time. He advised that GEORGE PIAZZA, 539 Hen»ry Ciay
" 'Avenue,; was one of Captain DAVE FERRIEZ'S best friends and =~ =
- would probably be able to furnish any pertinent 1nfo"ration '
regarding FERRIE that was needed. MAGYAR was under the :
impression that PIAZZA was a former member of the civii
: Alr Patrol and probably a member at the same time LEE
'.HARVEY OSWALD allegedly was a member.v,_ :

f-E:"og.'11/27/53flc,pﬁewlorleans; Louisiana iipni# NO 89 69
:  SAs WILLIAM L. NEWBROUGH and - N

- 'KEVIN J. HARRIGAN :3ms

by i Date dnctate& 11/27/5’-2

C ; " This document contcxxn- notthot recommendations nor conclu-lonu ol the F'BI. It {a the- propoﬂy of the F‘BI ana I Iocnod to
G- your agency; it and ul contonu are not to be distributed cutside your aqancy p? .
. Somgete et e 557




VT VI T O

N N S S ’

F o S SR SRS TY

NO 89-69
2

He also advised that a LEON GUIDRY (Phonetio)

presently residing in New Orleans, exact address unknown,‘f

~was in the Civil Air Patrol at the same time as Captain
" DAVE FERRIE. From what he could recall, GUIDRY was the
- Cadet -Captain in the Civil Air Patrol in charge of all
Cadets and would probably recall other nembers of the
Civil Air Patrol. :

MAGYAR stated that in regards to his applying
for his tourist visa at the Mexican Consul in New Orleans.

that he personally contacted the consul office in September '
" of 1963 but could not recall the exact date. He stated’

that no one was in the consul office during the time that:
' he was there except the white female clerk who 1ssued thef,

tourist visa to him. He stated that 1t was about 2: 30 p.m.

when he was in the consul's office to apply for his visa-

.and that no one entered the office while he was there.

it

. Hﬂ'ﬁ 415 6 -
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RE DAVID wmmf'ﬂmm S

: , On Ioveﬂbe‘- 28 1903, LE  PLETCHER, Porter,
4,Alamotel, made available the Registration Card for the |
- 23rd of November; 1963, wnich reflected the ;ollowﬁﬁd-f'
info mauion- .

T v , D, W, FERP¢H, ALVIN BuAUEOU““ and MZILVIN. = B
S o COFFEY checked into Room 19, Alamotel at . o - o .
om0 o 4:30 AM, November 23, 1953, from New Orleans L de,ﬁ':ﬁ
S S Lousiana, and stavad until Novembar 24, =963 Car T
; §£§g§9_§‘99_g._2;99 Pii, They were driving , (?’8‘”'

"~ a~Comet automobile, bearlnv uou*siana liccnse
784-892 or 734-895. :
While at the motel, bnR?In made the follow ng
Atelephone calls* '

To- New Orleans - UZ 33757
New Orleans - 947-6435 (called collecu) e
New Orleans -~ WSHO Radilo e e s
New Orleans - WDSH Radio R S

@5;_”*:, "_'_7"”* " Made one local call to MO 4f3581.

. On November 28, 1903, CHUCK ROLLAND interland

Skaulno Rink, 2400 \o;‘ola, was infterviewed, at which time™ ) , =

‘he stated that a man who introduced himsell as a Mr. FERRIS {EGNE”[
FERRIE contacted him by eleoqone NovemeeeA ._903, o )

and asked for the skadting schedule &t tae J-uueWWa“d o

Skating Rink. r. FERRIE = stated uhat'he ‘was coming in
from out of town and desired to do some skating-while in-
- Hbuston. On November 23, 1963, between 3:30 and 5:30" P“,i
'Mr. FERRIE and two cdmpanions came to the Winterland -
Skaulng Rink and falied to Mr, ROLLAND, Mr. FERRIE had
-a short general ccnversation with Mr. ROLL:ND,,but}at‘gQ-
. time did they discuss.the coss of equipping or operaiting

. an ice skating rink, Mr, ‘JRRLA stated ©o Jr. ROLLAND -
~ that ne and his companlons would be in .and out 0 the
- skating rink durlho the weekend Tnis is yue *aSu time

",Mr. ROLLA\D saw FERRIE or nis cor e:i ns, ., .

: The oveuber 23, _963, date on tue A1cm0bel A
Registﬂa Card was written over a Novemter 22, 903, daue.
Nr.-?LZTCL:R explained that tThis cccur red tecause of th :

.early morning time wnicn the subjects cuec“ed in €the mOuel

(=

"5ffbut he was cuite sure the rieﬁv daue was t“e 23rd

HW 54756 DocId:32263970 Page 14
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”7JSA cdqnos L. KIRSY, JR.

W, FLRR; registered at this notel

1

CLK/1e *15;3e;;2ﬁgv:p WiLLIAMTFERRiE_T"

The fOIIQW1ng inves a‘ion was conducte b]

AT GALV“STON T:KAS

On November 28, _903, Mrg. WARY DOV:RI Clern,

~‘Driftwood lMotor Hotel, 3128 Seawall Blvd., Calveston, .
“Texas, exhivited ﬂ0ue1 Recistration Card ;#38033, waich re-

flected that MELVIN S, CuFFEY, ALVIN BLAUBOU:F and DAVID

i pdil nhepr 2
1963, and were assigned Room 117. ;nqylisve_ th e*r acaress
as 618 N. Pierce, New Orleans, Louician . Records reflected
that theJ chceked out on kovemoer 24, 1903, tine nou 1lSued

Wrs. DOV:RI ctated that on November QL 1903, one

of these 1nd1vidua‘s made a telephone call to Aleyaadﬁea,

Louisiana, and talked three minutes and the total charges
were $l.05. Telephone numoe; called at Alexandria unkmown.

' On November 28, 1963, Mrs. SE I?uz - DIAL, Clerk,'
Driftwood Motor Hotel, reca;led that the above tnree in--

‘dividuals checked out at. around 10: OO AM on Yoveﬂber 24,

_1963

The above R glscr acion Card reflected that these
individuals were d”lVln” a Ford Station Wagon bearing

‘Loulsiana license 784-855.

l-";) o
s (E}AD A

C e

DocId: 32263970
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_heavy build, dark halr.‘

- the’ statlon.A‘,

1

. .HO 52-2115
;GW&slc '

-
ot}

. The IOllOWlng LﬂvestlgatLOW waa covducted by V.:“‘L'

'SA JOS 354 B KILLGORE.

A'z =c .~:"*z. TEYXAS :

_ " On Noverber 28, 1963, WILLIAY PRANK POWELL, Weeks
Service Station, 3649 Guliway Drive (Highway 87), Port Arthuix,
Texas, advised thatca Sunday, Novembder 24, 1953, about 1:00
PM or 2:00 PM, three man in a light blue 1961 Comet Station -
Wagon, stoppeda: the staticn. The motor was not ruaning, '
smoothly due to oil on the soa:a olugs,anitney purchased
a new set. ' : o v

The driver wes desc*.ucd as a vhite male in his
early 20's. He was 5 feet, nine e ten inches uall, weighed
130 to 140 pounds, with light brown hair, cut short.,

One of the other passengers met ths same descriptionm..

"~ The third passenger was described as a white male, age 35 ©o

45 years. He was five feet, ten 1ﬁches to six ;eet tall,.

: o »QCkELL stahed thev a*d no. dlsclcse the*r oblgzn
or destifiation. These men watched television for a short
time, believed to be after the actual murder of'OSWQJD.A‘
 PCHELL advised they seemed to ke in somewhat ‘0f a hurry.

He does not recall tne dlrechlon hney Went wne1‘%héY,lef;

fio - 1 :}o'a.jzo‘ f“"\. ﬁ« D= (ALMJ P“ ‘:u,-» G_ P"EP:;_-, am.i . vaJ"’° -

‘.t"‘."\:o ‘>.) G‘rb M‘\‘r "1\&
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" SUBJ:

24.February'l967
- TO:  JIM GARRISON
~ DISTRICT ATTORNEY

FROM: WILLIAM GURVICH
© INVESTIGATOR

Followxng your request for lnformatlon relatlve to ANDREW
BLACKMON, I am thlS date submlttlng thlS prellmlnary report.

ANDREW JEROME BLACKMON is a whlte male, ‘born Greenvrlle,
Mississippi on 15 ‘September 1942. He lS 5 lO 160 Ruddy,.
nght Brown Hair, Blue. Eyes., .

.Last known ‘address of BLACKMON was Rt 4 Box 230, Natchez,
MlSalSSlppl in 1965. : . _ .

BLACKMON is a member of the Seaman s Internatlonal Unlon.-

- Further lnformatlon is belng developed relatlve to what :
vessel he mlght now be on or his location elsewhere rf not "
at sea. - : :

\.'&&\&M“.¥&§%S&\c\\KX~\;

_WILLIAM H. GURVICH

. WHG:wg |
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' Plgs Invasion of Cuba, he was very embarrassed and

- made the statement that anyone could hide in the bushes

| been accused of being a wcrshiper of President KENNEDY

“TTFD-302 (Rev. 1-25-60) .

:;"1 f: o : ; . _"-‘ » T T 1_ Dote - 11/27/63

- DAYID WILLIAM FERRIE was interviewed at his
vreszcence, 3330 LouIsizma Averue Parkway and was advised
cf the 1dent1ty cof irterviewing Agents. He was advised he
did nct have to make a statement, that any statement he
did make could be used in =z court of law and he had the
right to the advice ¢ an atto‘ney.

FERRIE stated that at the time of the Bay of

concerned over the lack of air ccver provided the Cubans
“who were engaged im the invasicn and that he severely
criticized President JOEN F, KENNEDY both in public and in
private. He stated that he does not recall specifically
what he said in making these criticisms and might bave used
an off-hand or colloguial expression "He ought to be shot®
to express his feelings concerning the Cuban situation.

He stated that he has never made any statement that -
 pPresident KENNEDY shculd be killed with the intenticn that
this be done and has never at any time outlined or
formulated any plans or mad2 any statement as to how thls

could be done ‘or who should do 1t.'

FERRIE stated that when it came to sericus | -
discussions, when the question of impeachment of Pre51dentr
KENNEDY arose he opposed any 1mpeachment proceedings.

FERRIE said that within one year prlo“ ‘to the first Pu=31an

' Sputnik he recalls being quite critical of the U.S. Space
Project and the Defense Program., He said he had alsc been
critical of any president riding in an open car and had '

and shoet a president. FERRIE also advised that he has

because he is a liberal arnd strongly believes in Pre51dent
KENNEDY s Civil nghts Program and Fiscal Prugram. ,

FERRIE stated he has never lcaned hib llD ry

'card to LEE HARVEY OSWALD or any other perscn at anv tine

and that 'his library card, to the best of his recollecticn

has not been out of his pnge351on since it was issued to

him. He exhibited New Orleans Public L1bra~y card # M.L.

88437 bearing the stamped lettering N.R. ~ P.D. in tke upper

left hand corner. FERRIE said the letters N,R. mean non-resident,

Vot

""On.

11/27/63 o New O*;s rs, Louisiana ﬁ”,#"”‘ﬁb'és;ss

HY 54756

: SA'S ERNEST C. WALL, JR. & . T
by THEQORE R. VIATER /b2l oam<ﬁmamd' 1 /27’"
. This document conlclnn nelther recommenduuons nor conclusions of the F,Bl It i{s the property of tbe FBI -and is loaned to -

your cgaency; it and ln coatents are not to be dtatrtbu(sd outside your agency.
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" used a2 weapon equipped: w1th a telescopic sight and dces
. pot know how to use one. ‘He also said he has never 1n;tru»ted e
LEE HARVEY OSWALD or anycne else in the use of Amerlcan made _g T

DocId:32263970 Page. 19

NO 89-69
ECW:bal

and the letters P.D. mean paid. He related that at'therimef'w'

‘he cbtained this library card he was livipg in Metzirie,

Louisiana and had to pay for the issuance of the card.

- The library card shows it was issued in the name of Dr. DAVID

FERRIZ, 331 Atherton Drlve, and explratlvn date 'is- shcwn as
Yarch 13, 19€3. ‘ e S

FERRIE stated he has ‘DO recollect;on of koowing
or having met LEE HARVEY OSWALD in the C1v11 Air Patrol cr

'1n any buszness or social capac*ty.

FERRIE stated he has never owned a telesVOpac - ".{:uf.
51gnt a rifle equ,pped with a telesccpic sighi, has zever

or forelgn made rifles or firearms.

\

FERRIE sald that while in the C1v11 \1r Patrol
he assisted in firearms instruction at ClV;l Alr Pabrol Blvouacs‘

for range safety only.

FERRIE cl alncd he has owned a'Stinspnvvlso biué.<t
and white, single engine, .four passenger monoplane, reWiat”ation“ :

pumber 8293K and that this plane has not been airworthy since .

‘the license exuired in the spring of 1962.  FERRIE stated he =

‘has ‘never- flown LEE -HARVEY- ‘OSYALD to Dallas, Texas or.any o ;; 

other town in Texas at any time. He said that the only
*planes he would have access to would be_rental planes.

N



030 {Rev. Lias-s0) -*.D_ERAL BUREAU OF mvssrlcu:, - 6

g

" " LOIS WESTON, Aircraft Registration Branch, Federa |
Aviation Agency (FAA), Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, reviewed her files

under registration number 8293K and advised this registration number

"is issued to a Stinson 150 aircraft with serial number 108-1293,.
This aircraft was registered to DAVE W, FERRIE, 1302 Clay Street,
“Kenner, Louisiana, on May 8, 1947, The latest registration records
in file list FERRIE as the registered owner, His last address

‘recorded "in the file is 704 Airline Park Boulevard, Kemner, Louisiaﬁa;}:

.. s -~ WESTON advised that an application for airworthiness -
certificate dated April 7, 1961, is contained in the file and this
certificate, according to regulations, would be valid as long .as
the aircraft is operated in accordance. with operating regulations,

There was no particular expiration date listed on this certificate__“vf

and there is no information available in FAA files which would .
indicate that this aircraft is no longer airworthy,” WESTON added,
however, that in the event FERRIE had not complied with FAA-
regulations his aircraft would not be airworthy but it is not .
necessary that this information be recorded in the FAA files,

11/29/63 o, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma __Fite #_0C 89-41

ST

SA .0.‘ JOE FAI‘RES/le _ DU Lo DOtQ div'c.tofedéwll/.zgl63

documeat containa nelither recommendations nor conclusicns of the FBI. It 4s the property of the FBI- and is loaned to
agency; it and its contents ars not to be distributed e\;tnldo‘your agency, . B T T o .
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bazch 1, 198§
JO¥LS Hayals

Jones Rawris huan's seen ﬁaﬁen for 2 voukhe [k sOT6 fwue
bim was cagds (% lew, seo balow) from Hoxice ané Demm, |
Nagell didn't work out his deal with CIA.
Bazell gives borvie follewimg namcss
B33, Blcor S Jr., 125G Cemss Ave. BE (I B)
| &¥ILETT, Jebam H. © {éa)
SYEEY, Jumap J.  ExsBavy Condy » €14 m
FLIBAR, imeNavy Captain « CIi pow,
THTEAS, ABey Inelavy Ko Comdrae » Sayel aav at 3E233.

WO, s Shingse eypa » ClA

Eapell gave Marris fefo re following ¢we whe Be 309 bad & buad ia
tallas, both verkisg fox am outfit called Movement To Free Cubs, besdud by
Tracy laxncer

i) meaée Caucasian, Mezicam 2AT-2% yoars - 308 3&& - 5%14%
ox 3%11%, blsek baiy, heavy build, alphs &ba

1) drapgel o male, Caucesiss o Cubop or Yexiesn « 1§30, 189 ibs,
3t1i¢ ox &%, hlachk kalz, kavel ayes

Rotd ewxefli

Photes ie Jachsos Fqusve (BuDe) of LED talkisg to Moth.

_ Zevete Jloo kuew both.
Lens ‘&wal 1-%. Castauisn, Americaw, 24«36, 143G lbe. 58 or $*. slive
ex Zept 16 or L3, 1963, Fee alive after Sopes 19, 1963,
Ragell left Mula {95 Lode o8 Sopunber 18, 1943,
PLOTE: L. 1962 = iec. = Hlawd Areory.
2. 1963 « June o Lek. - Beverly Hiltem. |
3o 1983 o Gepte - EM&ingt.m « 3¢ps 9tk scheduled.

LA NN

‘panI¥ats file n San Antonio fn April, 1863,

HW 54756 DocId:32263970 Page 21
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i/ SARTELS, lre - can Lell what Iothere thidl: abou

yoTTT oA

AITIZIN, Lo~ - z2n telleemmunkiv ox

oy
W

4 can tell resulis of polvgravh tect .

f"‘***’:‘s-u] reputation, 2lso persoual combact,

;
16 was held incommumicado and iiiinidatedio "frane” -

BLASIZDOE, Alldy = ¢

—

3ROVILII, M = can 4ell ge seral pubaiion ag well 25 whet I did-in helping
hinn & othera straishien up
AnSITE 7T = cam Uell gencral reputation as well 2g what I did helnin- hin
' and otheére = lilc paying for their cchooling ckd

CJOH Y JCFIIECH o= cnn

Set FRUZIBE

TremSTITa T

RIS I S 1

ct
e
n
0
¥
[
s
o
c+
7~

0
v
()

st :1:7.::cc'-. up )

l,/?t\.‘-;her iaozin = can tell of his coabacis vith me, reputation (ot to drav dhis

é =, SYTILT ~ can tell general repubation =(should 4ol fairly Precl
- J

man out o7 cach itenm)

s il . ou s 1 KRN ¢ oned -
ne gtz the niteh on what vou wank,

i, SEEIILTC o= can testily oz to my whereaboubs on firo.of the dates,

e SR2Tio , : :

-W.,j VACITER = wnat comumilty thinks, donger of injustice im this courd,

Lo e T ) .

l’;—.I\:“.L: P '-vdu - )

Tty

SIZTTI UATY ATE = com Bell now many I -
droves o: peonle wremt
our Teening up..

TADRY IL'.’TQ" ~ Povney cadst can tell it

1A TTvn Ty doe B <! 2 - LY -
W22 JIARSHE = ¢ tgll vhat nmothers

- v -

JOILT IRITH

't - . s ‘- . !
can Lell vhat Porer cadiic o coumlity thinlt of we -

Bean Reardon ‘-' can tell what Eastern enployees think atout me.

EARL, PRINZ .. = Eastern Alr Lines = c¢m verify ﬂight tima

Melvin Seelinz - e v*ni‘v ths t‘:ﬂ.zzm Corpus Christ
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2 FeSruirf, -d in ccmpéﬁy~&l?q

'75arxsh BistEict Rttornéy §. OfEtc
Atafnational ﬁlfpofé on Dalta
.degtxned fof ﬁalias, Texas.,Tﬁz

1 'Dailas,,LOISeffand 1 Eén&éé”aniautomb

# File cdr Pentall pédving, Ehéfe &t aﬁﬁroiima’”ly~9, C

":;“rAdfd ’o tbe §cemmons fréewiy' nd régistérad in
Cohiigo : ' occup#xng Room: 305

L wery ST ﬁo ané gﬂiy W6 wefa'ﬁse
e TG f.  .§£§& 3h8 (8F6 QEEaEﬁeé EB
L gERe pEaceedsd to the Balids ”j‘
Lo g 1aF g6 sfsﬁ““§8§aie§"&éf'

ere Wwe pE6cEed
£ srﬁesaféé ﬁﬁswsé
4t 3318 Harldndale §€£ss& Bsiiaé @s*&afziﬁ ¥
“&he Was a4 widew . (3ctuaiiy divareed) 3hd was.
8 of PEias;  IRE: 88 S.ﬁicﬁiné 6PEEFALOE ;- HET
was tigted a5 Fr-62861. in 1963, this suﬁjé
iding a6 2823 idahs §Er§s£ iR Batia& FhEFa
for. Ehe yéufs ‘1964 thesugh 1963 ¢ wéslal
3Sh1nn § was 4 ﬂﬁﬂhf&cﬁurereéf chikéré
1is owned by BLOYD SHINY. Fhis Y was
;;:~~ at. 1911 Vbrﬁh LAmar SEreet with & Brané E’i‘
rCe S They #Fé presénﬁi 16€a‘éé5é€*i§3§*ﬁ”'.
ve. A6 LFERER 6ffi€§§ |
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'éauqhtef g arrival. 1 cbnwwaé Witﬁ -&he. %Eﬁeh ARMAN -
FRAMK. (FRANCISCO). SALAZAR, and his. fathag,’ Méiéé@ EMQMQ
Both of whon. amppea in segameeiy duFing my interview and are
¥el ke ithree’ ‘eeepgratad in ‘aASWeFiRg
questiohs‘about CARIEAQ L@PE@: fhe BALABAR'S live ak 3iii
Hiflandale Stf'eet' Whéﬁ" subj@eﬁ i X

& ;“j.,'gh@ &@ @E@@@ﬂﬁiy uﬁ?léf éé Eé b oot
| -Btomuens Proavay. 8h

@"»;By air via. ﬁeﬁs’ée
he Mfﬂéé ﬂmejm_




:from Cuba .
through New Orlean’
}1953 a hxrd c*u..










(e Paze 2 .
,UOb DPiOPiuJ. Ye Cads! wnat a character! Zyen if he is Just
“a "nut" of some sort, such talk i n't exactly calming dinner
'conv»r ation. : - .
Iahaven't the-fainteut idea:ig Zarl ”apran has vlans of vis iting
- 5an Dlego, or if le had residgnce there at one tine, but would ‘
satiier that he ray have from the conversntlon. 'hoever "they"
are, must have ldeas that sometvhere in Californla would be a
lizely vlace to set up °oweuhinb for ifr. Yarren whica would R
te’ as unhea ltav as vhat ir. Xennedy experienced. = _ . Co Ty
Yow you must b’ve nundreds of clues to run down on the Fennedy
asgsination, and + vouldn" wanti to be a nest, or a nut, tui
taat conversation has boihiered me, and you .can take it a2z you
see rit. If the man is jJjust a b’aober-moutL then e nay
¥now nothing. - If ze is just egotistical enoush to "have to
121k to somcone.about how much inows" in order to izoress
someoneé, then zix ne just y kvow somevning. Vou are the
dud'n of that. . : T 3
Anyhow it's off my mind now, and I would like to forget it, :
althouzh as you hmow better than anyone, tliese thlngo Lust
1EEY cropping up.. The intricate euvoil of nolitics, dlfferont
, sroues, coamunlistic and otne*w;sc, HUS ’apu you peonle tarcing
: your nai“ to GPOuLOt neonle in »nublic o‘-loc. . :
Sircerely,
B A Citizen
s .

H¥ 54756 DocId:32263970 Page 28



dick billings
" hakkell feb 1L, 1967

NBC AND DAVID WILLIAM FERRIE

: . 4 ’ \O‘(Ou-o&s/
See Warren Commission volume 2L, p. hEZ'CE,QOBBJ "Barnes Sald Bob Mulhabb}ndll

- of NBC news Chicago, talked in Dallas to one Falry, a narcotlcs addict now out
.on bailvon a sodomy charge in Dallas; Fairy said that Oswald had been under
hypnosis from a man doing a mlnd -r-ading act at Ruby'° "carousel”, Falry
was said to be a private detective and the owner of an anrplane who took
yourg boys on flights "just for klcPs" "

k\i?fifb°”e Barnes is Gene Barnes of NBC a west co;ast camera n man. Bob Mulholland

i

is now producer of the Huntley-Brlnkley show in Washington, » ‘ o
‘ I spoke wlth hulholland as well as Dick Valeriani and chh Fisher all of whom :
wbre in Dallas for NBC durlng the weekend of Nov 22—26 1963. Mulholla:d

was dlrectlng the NBC cOVerage of the assassination, | =
\\Eulholland said he remembered something about a guy with an air plane,bthat the
name Fairy or Ferrle was familiar and that he had a vague memory of someone.
.flylng guns to Cuba and queers. Mulholland however did not speak to anyone

1o _\‘é_ o~ “t—lcc,'\\xﬁy ‘L%.\? cedacna q\g‘%_(&\},\cj_ .
in Dallas as\H“ Was busy with the NBC c;EQY' He recalled that he probably heard'f

the above from John Coporan of NBC ‘news - New Orlcans. Mulholland. sald that 'A.
COporan called and told h1m about Ferrie and shortly thereafter the FBI v151tedﬂ
thholland He remenbers the story because of the FBT v1sit because that 15 | |
when he discovered his phone was tapped. Valerlanl and vlsher remember the- 1n01dent.
\_I_galled John Coporan who is now with EFFMFTV news in Ney York He rememberS‘the
.,story‘very well., M"we got an anonymous tip and onz from a former a531t D. A. about
thls man th had an alrplane and that thls man whs due in Texas on Nov. 22._ ThlS ‘
Aman, rerrle, had known Oswald in the Civil Air Patrol He was prooably a homosexual.
,There was somethlng about a rendevous hav1ng been arranged to fly Oswald out of

- the country," Coporan says he then called Garrison to find out about the tlp.




2222222 . _ . ,
"I didn't have too much'success" He then called Mulholland in Dallas.‘
.Qoon after that call he too rec1eved a visit from the rBl. Garrison
then arrested Ferrle. . | L o
Aé :On Monday F errie called Coporan and sald he had seen hlm g1v1ng edltorlals on
V__,,—f
TV and he wanted to talk. Coporan went over to the 3311, he remembers Ferrle
; had a mlgraln headache. He also remembers "he was an odd duck". They talked for :
;T'one half hour and Ferrle convinced Coporan that "someone had very cleverly llnhed Ferrle
to Oswald knowing kt lidked bellevably.»"?errle was very upset." '
l\fﬁfn.coporan left the cell the Secret Serv1ce want in. After them the BBI talPed
with Ferrie, and after them Garrlson s men went in.: Coporan was the first |
to talk w1th Ferrle. » ' | | ‘-
._v\\*zzerrie was working'as'a pri“ate investiéator foria orominent Nen Orleans
| lawyer, G. Wnay Gill. I think Gill got him released and then flred h1m.
Ferrie Célled me a couple of times after that protestlnb his innocence. ' The
'story contlnued to 1ntr1gue me, SO we trled to follow it up. | But then we decided
there was nothing to persue_and gave up.” ) _ -
(\~ifersonally I'think éarrison;arreSted Ferrie in order to mahe himself fanous, but
. maybe the FBI asked Garrlson to make the arrest because they didn't want to be .
'Alnvolved 1f the accusation turned out to be false, which it did." | ’
‘ Coporan was in a hurry and he was also rather curlous why I-was so 1nterested.in ‘i
a rerrle. I didn't want to persue 1t too far 1n case he mlght mentlonrmfcall _-"v
. to any of his fr1ends in N o. o , ‘ | ‘ o
5 _ . : : o
"Too baﬁ, but it 1ooks 11;3(§he't1me the story got to Barnes it had been added to
. mind rs adlng storios etc. And the FBI knowing all about Ferrie arrway Just |
’::dlscounted it. As far as I can find, errie S name is not ment10n~d any where-:
else in the Uarren Comn1551on books or the N. tlonal Archlves 1ndex of materlal‘

received ?ron the comm15551on and/or the “BI/secret serv1ce.

HW 54756 DocId:32263970 ‘Page 30 o o
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February 28, 1567

TO: | LOUIS IVCON, CHIEF INVESTIGATOR

FROM: SGT. FENNER SEDGEBEER
_RE: ROY TELL, W/, 28

1101 David Drive

Jefferson pParish

Employved by Swift Company, Harvey, Laaisiana -
Marrled-—two cnlldren ' :

At about 3:15 P. M., Frlday, February 24 1467 I

interviewed ROY. TELL at his residence. ROY TELL stated that he

has not heard from DAVE FERRIE since around New Year's 1¢67,

at which time they exchanged greetings at the New Orleans
Airport. He explains that he had been closely associated with
FERRIE back in the late 50's while he was Executive Secretary

in the Civil Air Patrol, Moisant Division. He explains that
FERRIE was a devout Catholic and insisted that the boys attend
their church. FERRIE often referred the boys to FATHER SABASTIAN
ARGONELLO who may be in New Orleans at this time, however, was )
located in Raceland, Louisiana, and was at Our Lady of Perpetual
Help in Kenner, Louisiana. FERRIE also referred to the Catholig
Church as beng communistic.and talked about the merits aof ‘

communism. ROY TELL renewdsered receiving a telephons call from
FERRIE shortly after the President’s gscasination and FERKLE . .

explained to him that he was working with the FBI and was
seeking information as to OSWALD and also wanted TG IoOCate.
EDWARD VOBEL_and GEORGE WAITERS. ROY TELL remembered Che name
OSWALD as being in the Civil Air Patrol but could not place him.
He was going to check at his mother's house and see if he
could find any old records or photographs relating to any of
these indiwviduals. ' |

The following individuals were named by TvLL as belng
closely assoc1ated w1th DAVE FERRIE.

. OLIVER ST PEE--Now ln the Peace Corps somewhere
in A51a. .-

LARRY ANDERSON--Pilot for Delta Alrllnes

-mHOMAS NATION COMPTON, III--Possibly at Michoud.
FERRIE referred to COMPTON as an undlsc1p11ned
genius. : :

MELVIN COFFEY-—Maybe at Michoud.

| 'GENE and RICHARD MARSHALL--GENE is travellng as a
S " musician and RICHARD wor klng at. Mlchoud

1d:32263970 Page 31
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March 10, 1967

TO: ALVIN V. OSER, ASSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY

FROM : SGT. TOM DUFFY and PTN.CLIENCY NAVARRE, INVEST{GATORS

RE: - INTERVIEW--{HOMAS COMPTON) 1525 AZTEC ST., APT. "C*

Sgt. Tom Duffy and Ptn. Cliency Navarre report of
interviewing one THOMAS COMPTON re51d1ng 1525 Aztec Street,
Apartment "C"., on March 9, 1967 at 10:30 A.M., in the Office of
the DlStrlCt Attorney, 2700 Tulane Avenue. S :

Mr. COMPTON stated that he was a member of the M01sant
Wing of ‘the Civil Air Patrol from 1954 until January of 1958.. He
was acquainted with DAVE FERRIE on and off for approx1mately ten'
(10) years. On one occasion he visited FERRIE at a residence on
Vinet Street and another single visit. 1n Airline Park

Mr. COMPTON stated that in the Sprlng of 1964 he
stopped for gas in a service station on the Veterans chhway and
again met DAVE FFRRIE Mr. COMPTON related that, after lealnlng;_
Dayw FERRIE and AL LANDRY owned thlS station, he cbtained a part-

to collect his pay, aﬁd’not belng relieved on duty by . LANDRY, he-
decided to quit. While employed at' this service station, he:
helped DAVE FERRIE tow his airplane over to the station.. The
aircraft was in terrible condition, more so from vandals than
deterioration or wear and tear. Mr. COMPTON 'stated that the last
time he knew of DAVE FERRIE S plane flylng was- 1957 and rumors of
same up to 1961, :

V.Mr. COMPTON further stated ‘that some tlme before the
assass1nat10n of President Kennedy, he drove DAVE FERRIE to Camp
Street across from the Lafayette Square to GUY BANISTER' s office.

‘GUY BANISTER and DAVE FERRIE then went to a coffee shop on the

~corner and talked over a beverage. . Mr. COMPTON related that he
-sat at another.table in this.establishment and did not- hear any .

the assissination thlS took place.
_ O .
- Mr o  COMPTON -continued Lo state that on Sundav. after
the assa551natlon, at 5:30 A.M. he was awakenad by DAVE FERRTE in
his dormltory bed at the University of Southeastern in Hammiond,

how DAVE FERRIE located him on this date. At this time, DA
FERRIE was dn hvsterics and near tears as he stated "The pol;gg_
are abt.my homg and have taken some of my things". COMPTON stated
that DAVE FERRIE dld not elaborate on "my tnlngs” and stated

]
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of the conversation. -Also, he could not remembker how long before

bime jah as an attendant. After working a short perlod ‘and unable'

Quisiana. Mr. COMPION stated that until this day he is anertaln
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two talked for a while on different unrelated subjects and then

~is believed that he returned to New Orleans in a Ford Falcon

’d}d not tell him he had been to Texas.

j In 1956, LEE HARVEY OSWALD attempted to join this club
and submi tte “an application which was refused. COMPTON related

'CLAY SHAW was arrested, the meeting of he and DAVE FERRIE in

that FERRIE also related that he dlon t do anything wrong. The

~FERRIE -made--two.-calls .to New-Orleans, -and-COMPTON believed they
were to G. W. GILL, Attorney at Law. COMPTON stated that DAVE
FERRIE. left at approximately 8:30 A.M. the same morning and it

Station Wagon painted light blue. COMPTON stated that DAVE FERRIE

COMPTON stated that he had never met LEE HARVEY OSWALD,
and also that he could not connect him in any way with the C.A.P.
The only knowledge of OSWALD was from Mr. BILL WULF who headed
the New Orleans Astronomers_ Club. '

that after the assassination, MR. WULF turned over this appllca~.
tion to the F.B.I. : & :

COMPTON stated that shortly after the assa851natlon,
DAVE FERRIE called MR, WULF and inquired if he knew ‘anything
about LEE HARVEY OSWALD.

COMPTON related that he couldn t figure how DAVE FERRIE
had knowledge of MR, WULF and the Astronomv Club and connectlng '
thlc with LEE hARVEY OSWALD.

COMPTON stated that he received a message that DAVE
FERRIE attempted to call him by telephone at 1:00 A.M. on the
Tuesday before he died. COMPTON returned the call at #895-9811
and recelved no answver. , E A

- Mr. COMPTON stated that DAVE FERRIE had never mentloned”;:
the name of CLAY SHAW to him. . COMPTON did recall that after B

Hammond and ~thought about this being the home town of SHAW's
parents.
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Al ) ; T BOBBIE(LN@,‘barmald at the Soc1ety
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-V/ Telephohe conversation’with Deah Andrews, 52343957V

DEAN ANDREWS had information that LEE HARVEY OSWALD
. frequented the Society Page Bar, 100 block of Exchange Place.
- He suggested that we speak to the following people.

- MARTHA HOWARD .
- _RICKY PORTER
.. DAVID RYDER
 RAY POTTER
" - BILLY DALTMAN

: He suggeeted that we could locate most of these people
through MARTHA HOWARD who might be located through Dee's Hidaway |
somewhere 1n the vicinity of Dauphlne Street and St. Ann.

Also, ANDREWS suggested‘we speak to a man by the name
of WRIGHT. This is the same individual who struck the reporter
outside of CLAY SHAW's apartment on the night it was searched. .
His full name and address can be ascertained from police records|

since he was charged with s1mple ‘battery as a result of the
\ “.aforementloned incident. :
-\l _




OFFICE OF THE DTSTRICT ATTORNEY
PARISH OF ORLEANS '
STATE OF LOUISIANA

I MARCH 15, 1967

JSTArEMENT OF{. _r"h . THOMAS LEWIS CLARK)’WM age 19

RESIDING AT: ' - 240 ORION, METAIRIE,'LOUISIANA
TELEPHONE: © 831-2975

PRESENTLY EM?LOYED:VY CENTRY PRINTING COMPANY, 4422 TQULOUSE

, : - In June, 1964, I met DAVE FERRIE
through my brother, STEPHEN RANDOLPH CLARK, who met FERRIE
approximately two days before I did, for a job at a filling
station he owned, (Daval's Service Station) on Vets Highway.

So I went over there and I noticed that there was something
about him that was weird, but he seemed smart and talented. He
seemed to be all right. I got to know him by working there and
g~ that is where I met JIMMY JOHNSON. Then my brother was

{ mostly with DAVE more than I was. I redly didn't get. to know

DAVE until five months later and from then on we seemed to

-be friends. When I was working at the filling station, I
l know.I'aaw a small, white compact car, foreign, Renault type,
W come there twice. I couldn't make out who it was, but it was a

big man. - DAVE told me both times that he wanted me to watch

the station while he talked with him for a few. minutes. He would
wind up staying in the car for over an hour. The car never came
and got gas. He just always pulled up on the side and DAVE
would walk over -there and get in the car. They_would be there

\ about an hour or so.

: DAVE sold the filling statlon, and he
asked me if I wanted to work with him as a flight instructor -
at the airport. He was working for Saturn Aviation at that -

- time. I agreed and more:-or less hung-around out there and there |
wasn't much to do. He quit and opened his own flight

_school. He asked memtg_work with him there. Thls.was 1966.

. I llved with DAVE at one time for about
two months. This was right before he died. I have been to
his-apartment -quite a few times. A

_ Q. Did DAVE ever talk to you about
his activities? Like flylng down to Cuba, the Bahamas?

A. He told me.once he went to the Bahamas.

P

, i Q0. Did he do much talklng about the
investigation? (Yennedy assass:natlon)

A - He said something about you all
didn't know what you were doing. He was in bed - sick.
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by phone at 362 5087.

. DAVE FERRIE mix any drugs. Also that he has never gone to DAVE

.is not residing in New Orleans and it is unknown where he is

Il - entered - varlous branches of the Armed Forces._

"of the entire group because she was always there when they were

_M_EMQBA_I‘EQH.M

March 9, 1967

TO: _ AL OSER, EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY'

FROM:A | SGT. TOM DUFFY AND OFFICER C. J. NAVARREF
RE: h INTERVIEW OF CHARLES HOLIDAY

Residing 713 Herald Street, Algiers, Louisiana

On March 7, 1967, at 7:30 P. M. Officer Navarre :
interviewed a MR. CHARLES HOLIDAY This interview was conducted

. MR. HOLIDAY stated that he was a member of the C.A.P.
the New Orleans Airport Squadron from 1954 through 1956. 1In
1956 he thenwent on active duty with the U.S. Air Force. .

MR. HOLIDAY related that he knew DAVE FERRIE from being
a member of the C.A.P. Further, that FERRIE. was a weird charac4

ter. He heard that later MR. FERRIE was with an airlines..

The only thing that stood out was the fact that FERRIE mentioned -

several times that he had a drug or a combination of drugs that
he could take and no doctor could say he didn't die a natural ’
death. MR. HOLIDAY related that he never did personally see

FERRIE's house.

MR. HOLIDAY stated that flve or’ s1x boys were close to.fff

FERRIE and one of them was TOMMY BOWMAN who at the present tlme

now residing. BAlso a MR. PENEGUY, CHARLIE ROBERTSON, and PHIL
COUSINS who had a brother by the name of PETE COUSINS.

CHARLIE ROBERTSON is’ a captaln in the U.S. Navy and
statloned in california at this time. The COUSIN brothers may
be residing here in New Orleans.; It is unknown where MR. PENEGUY
is now re51d1ng-_. ST e o

MR. HOLIDAY stated that most of the group he was con- .
nected with in the C. A.P. resigned at the same tlme in 1956 and
MR. HOLIDAY stated that MISS DURR would have plctures

on maneuvers and inspections. -MISS DURR was the commandlng
officer of the female C.A.P. CAPTAIN FERRIE would tell them .

- that they were training for guerrila warfare because. this was the

mast effective uay_tq_take_g_g;___gountrv The grounn had rifles
:to traln with that had lead poured into the barrels. -

MR HOLIDAY stated that CAPTAIN FERRIE res1ded on Clay
‘Street in Kenner during the time he was with the C.A.P. ‘Further
that some of the boys, especially TOMMY BOWMAN, would go to- hls
" home. Further, that at this time CAPTAIN FERRIE had a Stinsen.

Dod

Voyager—Aircraft-in -running-condition. --Further a e thinks
—Voyager—3A £ dit “Furth that h hink
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-this alrcraft was wrecked by a hurricane in 1957 or 1958
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March 8, 1967

TO: 'JIM GARRISON
FROM: SGT. T. DUFFY AND DET. C. NAVARRE
RE: INTERVIEW OF MIKE FINNEY, RESIDING AT 1418 BEHRMAN,

ALGIERS, LOUISIANA, TELEPHONE 361-5857 ON MARCH 6, 1967.

‘Mr. FINNEY was 1nterv1ewed in regard to his connection
with the Civil Air Patrol. Mr. FINNEY stated that he joined the
CAP in 1958 and was in the New Orleans Alrport Squadron. This
was the first time he had met DAVE FERRIE. He was also in the.
original Falcon Squadron that DAVE FERRIE had formed. There
were originally about ten men in this outfit. He stated that he
remained in the Falcon Squadron until about 1961 ‘when he found
out that this was not a valid branch of the CAP. Mr. FINNEY
stated that while he was connected with the CAP he had never
met OSWALD or had never heard his name mentioned. He also stated
that a Mr. LARRY ATKINSON was a friend of DAVE FERRIE S at
this time. He also stated that a Mr. AL CHERAMIE was in the
New Orleans Squadron and that he was a very close friend of
DAVE FERRIE'S. It is his recollectlon that AL CHERAMIE jOlned
the Marine Corp in the summer of 1962.

He also stated that he knew a JOHNNY JOHNSON who was a 3
member: of the squadron at. that tlme and that- JOHNSON as far as he

knows is a student at Tulane Unlver51ty at. thls time. = He stated

that JOHNSON lives somewhere elther ‘in Alglers or Gretna He
may live on Newton Street. :

- FINNEY stated that a MAJOR MORRELL was the head of the
CAP, New Orleans Squadron, and that he was also a very good

-friend. of FERRIE'S. He also stated that JOHNNY 'JOHNSON'S -
|| mother had told him that FERRIE helped. MORRELL a number of tlmes’

with many problems. At this time’ MORRELL was a shoe salesman in.
New Orleans and it is his understandlng that MORRELL left o

il New Orleans. and 1s staylng somewhere 1n Texas.

S H—M~He«stated -that-on-occasions"- when he “was ‘in the‘CAP

he stayed overnight at DAVE FERRIE'S house._ JOHNNY JOHNSON

and AL CHERAMIE also stayed at DAVE FERRIE'S-house overnlght
He stated that a BOB BOYLSTON was a Cadet Commander in the cap,
and he was. also a very good frlend of FERRIE' S. as were JOHN o

' IRION AND AL LANDRY

It is Mr FINNEY S understandlng that DAVE FERRIE

had a dlsagreement with MAJOR MORRELL and at this time FERRIE

broke away from the New Orleans Squadron and formed the Falcon
Squadron._ - S - = . _ :

Whlle ‘in thls offlce, FINNEY was shown plctures of

".OSWALD CLAY SHAW,. GUY BANISTER, ‘and several others, and he could
41dent1fy only DAVE FERRIE E : ' o
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TO: . FILE

. .FROM:  LOUIS IVON, CHIEF.INVESTIGATOR
“RE: PRESENT & PAST ADDRESSES OF DAVID FERRIE

_1947.;-i..,.......,.17302vLé Verne Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio

1948, ceuncccecsenaseab303 Perriex Street, New Orleans; Loouisiana

12/1949 to 4/1949...314 Zack Street, Tampa, Florida .
1950}..........;..0.17302 L.a Verne Avénue; CleVeland; Ohio
1951....;;.Q.;.....;912 St. Lodis stréet, New Orleéns, Louisiana

1952.;.....°.Q....;;1228 Bourbon Street; New Orleans, Louisiana

1953 ‘to 1955........Unknown
1956 - 1957.........209 Vinet Street, New Orleans, Louisiana
'1959...........;...;704 Aifline.Boulevard,‘Metairie, Louisiana.

1963 to Present.....3330‘Louisiana‘AVenué Parkway, New Orleans, La.
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March 14, 1967

)

MEMORANDUM

TO: ?ouxs o
.. "\ )
FROM: FENNE SEDGEB ER

RE: , b%EV S ARJONILLA

At 2 P ‘M. March 13, 1967 Sedgebeer in company
with Nledermeler interviewed REV. 'S. ARJONILLA, Pastor of st.
Hubert's Catholic Church located in Garyville, Louisiana. Father
ARJONILLA was shown a set of photographs wherein DAVE FERRIE
appears in order to ascertain whether or not REV. ARJONILLA
could recognize DAVE FERRIE. However, REV. ARJONILLA could
not identify him. The following is a tape recordlng of the
conversatlon w1th REV. ARJONILLA. :

- ?He came to the house once or twice. He was
promoting some kind of philosophy to the children. I don't
remember how many he said he had. He was suppose to be a
theologlan, studying for the priesthood but had been kicked out
FERRIE had said. I said what philosophy for what but he
says that he was having these youngsters come around him, and he
was teaching them about God and different things and’ which 1.
was not interested in his work, you see, and once then a second
time he came to Thibodeaux and I asked him to ride with me.

I wanted to find out what was his mentallty,_you see. Then
I get to find out that he was flying a plane in New Orleans.
He was a pilot, and I asked him what the thlngs that a pllot
does. But that's all, nothlng else. : - : :

Sedgebeer well, when was the last time that you remember o
o seelng him, Father? L e
Father ”Eleven years. - You see, ‘I 'm here four years
o and five years in Raceland and five years in
Kenner. During that five years he was flying
a plane I think somewhere in Kenner. He was
a pilot there and he used to come to my.church.

Niedermeier . - That would be around in 1963

Father L .And ‘some of the boys told me that he had bought it. |
S .- (referring to the plane). . Then I heard B
. ‘again that he had gone in prlson,’somebody told -

~ me. that he went ‘to prison. Dld he° SR

Sedgebeerthdf WellAihe-was in trouble.d;f?:

Father:'{bh ' tIn‘troubie or sonethrng.

Sedoebeerh A .Yes; rrght there 1n Kenner rlght by the aarbort“
‘Father. A | ‘Out past the dead end h;“df - H

Id:32263970 Page 39;‘
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Sedgebeer

Father

Sedgebeer

Father

|| Sedgebeer

Father

Sedgebeer

Father
Sedgebeer

Father

Sedgebeer'

Father

Sedgebeer

Father

Sedgebeer

Father.

et

Sedgebeer

.Father
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© with his wig on. -
. a little blur. . .- - . =

Eleven vears.

l:He-dled?

You mustn't read the papers.i |

" him by his name.

.Yes,

- God is not favorable, not good.
I heard .

..'theologlst a phllosopher .« eie s
- glad to hear that he was a theologlan..
 somewhere around Kenner,

. the last I saw of him. -
. same fellow? - = . = =

 That's one of the older pictures when he had lost

all of his hair and that's one of the other ones’

Every bit of thevhalr.n.It s’ '5' h

Let me‘get'your'full name;

Rev. S. ARJONILILA. I was pastro of Kenner then
he used to come to my church there. '

. "«;f":": .

,I was surprised to learn that he was a devout h,:

catholic toward the end there.f

Is that the same fellowvwefre talking about?t1;'°

Yes.

I don't know it was the same fellow; I-don't know
I don't remember his name.

You never heard from him in 19632

No

Were you pastor in 19632 “h

I was. six’years in Kenner, but I don' t
remember what year I was in Kenner.

Well iy “1dn't remember any people comlng
to you'saylng that they were referred to you by
FERRIE? . - S e

He had a bunch of boys and they used to go to

his house and some of the boys I said you know son
that's not good. The man that's teaching you about]
_That was the last |
When I heard from him he was in some
trouble. The next time I heard from him again he
came to my house and said, Father, I use to be a

so I was very -
Hevllved

he had a farm there =
teaching some young men some kind of subject in -

" aeronautics or something, I don't know. -

Then one day I asked him to come with me to- Thlbo—?r'

-'l_deaux as a ride and then I would like to learn
. more about his theology and we talked. :
.some other fellow in the car with me then we' went -

~I had

and he went home and ‘that's"

back to Kenner, _ -
And you.saylthatuwas the

Yes

i weht to Kenner and from Kenner I went'to Raceland

~and I lived in Raceland for. flve years then I came

here ..
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Sedgebeer

Father

Sedgebeer

Father -

Sedgebeer

Father .

Sedgebeer

- Father

Sedgebeer_

e

 Father

Niedermeier

-Father

:Sedgebeerir_‘
~.Fathery- '
'Sédgebeer'f

Father:¥y'
Sedgebeer

- Father

I don't knowvwhatvorderbshe's ihli;

But he has known various.people in other words he
-wanted to make himself acquainted with the various -

iHe’classed'himself as a psychologist in the.dlrec;y

‘In New Orleans;
to make himself

- he was teaching

: hls own way of thlnklng.

I don't know.

~ Was FERRIE ever in the compahy of someone when he
-came to visit yOu.

| Yes, always by hlmself
‘ He comes to church in a uniform.
"good 1mpress1on.» '
What kind of ﬁniform was he‘wearing,'black?~:l

1-Black sometimes jet black when he was in the serv1ce
-~ at the alrport in the a1r11nes.» ,

It never.rang:a bellvwhen:this personfdiﬂ.v;"”'wx‘

_"You never notlced hlS eyebrows appeared to be glued
. .onor palnted or’ make—up on hlS face._.u”

Page 41 .

How about SISTER LEVRENTIA,
She's been there for 35 years.

I don t know. Who is she? 1Mly»

He knew many religious because'as
philosopher and theologian and in the secular )
churches, I think he was about to become a sub-deaco
but he didn't make the grade and then he went out.
I don't know the reason why. I didn't ask him.

religious persons because he to was once a rellglous

tory and his main living was derived from flylng,
piloting an alrcraft

I know. I being the pastor, he _
see, he come and say hello and wante
known to me. The second time I

visited me, you
heard of him he
them certain things about God and
so and so, but I did not favor it because I did not
think he came in the right period and said, well"

father I would like to have you help me in teaching;'

catechism. I would have encourged him to come and .

help him along, you see, but he' dldn t come. .

you?

Was he always by hlmself9

He really glves an 1mpress1
He gives a very:

Regular commercial line uniform;

No, I dldn't notice.
Well, this was

Inaudible. . . . . . that was eleven years ago.

she s at Charlty Hosplta

he was ‘a renglous'

was having a group of young men whomy

The name LEE HARVEY OSWALD doesn't mean anythlng to .

1.

g

He haa‘_
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Sedgebeer
'Eather-'

Sedgebeer

Father

Sedgebeer

Father

Miss Henry

Father

.Miss.Henry

Father

Miss Hehry
"Father
'Miss Henry

Father

Niedermeier

Father

B Sedgebeerr

Father

Sedgebeer

- Father

:ASedgebeer-.

Fatherﬁ'of’

_least.

‘That must have been around 1956; :1.:¥

' Elght

.When could it have been - - about a year.

: The latter part of that year9 ;

Was that '63.’
;‘We left in '58 o
'oh, '58 then you went to Raceland Theh,you had

- .no reason to believe that he was preaching anything
- .but for the good of the rellglon but he just wasnt
'Tquallfled T : o TN ERP R

I found thls, that 1f he had come to me and help me,
. you. see, but he was doing what he" wanted to teach
' in his own way of doing this.
" me, ' ~

Page 42 -

But he has been located down here

Eleven years.
for several years before that s1nce the 40 s at

He. must have been moving around because at the. last
part, he came to Kenner to live near the alrport
yYou see. I _;~'_- _.lgqt_ﬂl_-v_-i§v B

I have five years in Raceland and I have three yearc
here, that is nine years, huh’ : :

I tell you, my housekeeper knows the years I 've:
been here - Miss Henry.f L : S

Yes, Father?
Would you come here please - she remembers dates and"
all - - - you remember when I left Kenner,,what year
did 1 go to Raceland° :
'sg

'58, that's it. :

'52 tofKenner.

You went in

'52, and we went in '58 to Raceland - she keeps the
dates sO. : S SO

And we've been here four years.
. : o .

Here four years, thank.you.:

It was right before you left Kenner that you saw
Ferr:.e'>

Yes, the latter part of that year..

If he wanted to help
he could have come.. o
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. 'Sedgebeer

dFather'

Niedermeier

Sedgebeer
Niedermeier

_Father,“f

' Sedgebeer‘

‘Niedermeier -

Father

Sedgebeer

Father

. morning,fhe
_What church was he burled at7 T

'Way down in

'YOu see,'what you come and told:mefjust now{'ITf’d'
“never knew the Ferrle that came to see me-was the
_same. L - . S LT

'Well you probably wouldn t have recognlzed hls ;;,"
o plcture.-_- : : L L

.Somethlng happened to all his halr, he was balder

I know he had a bald head.

- when these boys got in trouble, he was actually"\

‘my disposal if I wanted to use him for rellglous

~ He had his own thing. .

Page 43 -

You had no reason to believe that he was preachlng o
agalnst the churcn° ; ‘._4; P N S

No;'because he - goes to church regularly and Sunday

was there, and was very courteous.

Chalmette = only two people showed up :i-‘
for the funeral._ o

Down in. Chalmette - he got burled 1n the St Bernard
Memorlal. - L TR e T e

than a cue-ball. He pasted hls eyebrOWS on.
This is how I knowdhim;

That is all I wanted to flnd out that maybe OSWALD
had visited you, but information I got, he did,

telling them to come and see you, you were ‘a very
good frlend. o - - =
He came twice, once to recommend himself to me for

purposes but I told him he could, but he never_came.
I never saw him anymore.
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IN RE:

" CAPT. D. W. FERRIE

Py

Miami, Florida. A I 4‘[f' :J;.*'

7

///l,ge,‘z',.é/(// < 3/\

MEMBERS - eF¥THE“BUIRD -

APPEARANCES:

vthNVESTIGATIONIOFi i)vf  ..
) ,
)

a. 1, , 1n ‘the admin: stration Building, k400 Northwest 36th street,

EASTERN AIR LINES, INC."

Sy vy v

Held oh Monday, Februavy 18, 1963, commen01ng at 9:15

/ZM7

'Captain Fermon Stone, Eastern Alr Lines
Captailn Van Roland, Eastern Air Lines
Captain'R; Rivenbark, Eastern Alr Lines

Capéain J. L. Tompkins, Alr Line Pilots Associ:uion’

WilWiam Bell and Sid Wheeler, attorney

Mes .
stern Air Lines

srs
for Ea

Mr, ueorge Wray Gill attorney for Captain
Do J'Jo Ferrie.

* ok % ¥ ¥
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MR. ‘GILL:? Iam not at all too familiar with these
hearings, and, again, tnis is, franxly, my first appearance; but
having given a lot of attention and thought to this gentleman's.
position, I deem it onlytconsistent that before proceeoing with
the hearing we filelwith?you.whathwe consider something represent-

ing hls approprilate rights; then the.Petition,for Show of Good

| Faith and Clean Hands---those arerit in proper order-- but,'as I

say, this is my first time-- I have an- extra copy if you gentlemen
should want it-- and then this other one.

"My reference in one-of-those documents was with the
idea of setting a case. for hearing, and it was my understanding
it was Just to agree to the hearing and not by any agreement on.
our part to waive any rights of Captain Ferrie. That is the
reference I made in there. |

MR.‘BELLi' Before &é go any further, let me make
it clear Just where we are as far as this matter goes. | o

}. When Captain Ferfie was originallJ removed from

flight status, we informed him at that time that we would take

no further actlon until the criminal charges had been duly

,processed, at which time_we would determine what actlon we sho.ld

take, -
We'have not\made any such decision, and we are
currently investioating Captain Ferrie in order to determine the

facts necessary for the Company to make a dedision as to what

action should be,taken;in hls case.'

. COLMAN & COLMAN. INC. .
BISCAYNE BUILDING
MIAMI 32, FLORIDA
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. Such investigations have been a fairly common'thing
over the last six or eight months'where a captain or a pilot has
been‘involved‘in some difficulty and where we have had an informal
hearing, sometimes-With*the record‘being'kept, sometimes without,
and this has been held by appropriate companies and officials to
determine if any action should be taken or whether no action at |
all is warranted |
| .’Many times the inyestigation is'the end of 1t and 4
no action'atcall is taken. 'Many times:the investigationvis made
for written charges being iiled and some action taken ‘against the
Company. Every emoloyec is entitled to some type of investigation
prior to the Company taking any action. | |
The fact that certaln allegations have been made -

should.not be sufficient, but he should ‘have his chance to come
in to tell the story prior to. the Company taking any action, to
appear as a part of his record thereafter, and that is the status‘
of Captain Ferrie today.

| This is an investigation to determine what his.
side of theistory«is, and a good portion of what we want to
investigate today.arise;7out of not'bnly the criminal.charges
vthat were brought against him, but‘as a result of those criminai
charges we atteﬂpted to make a thorough investigation of Captain
Ferriets past and present activity. |

Certain factsicame to our attention in the course

bf that investigation which had revealed an indication of serious

" COLMAN & COLMAN. INC.
BISCAYNE BUILDING . ..
MIAMI 32. FLORIDA . ’
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discrepancies between Captain Ferrie's history as he informed us
of 1t and asiwe knew of it at the time he was hired and during
the time hevhas continued in our'employment; certain facts that

raised serious questions in our mind about‘his emotional diffi-

‘culties over the past and about‘those that have continued to the

present time, and certain facts that indicate the possibility of_'
serious physical difficulties. o - | | |
| '. We would like to discuss these problems with

Captain Ferrie today. We would 1ike to have him go cver some of
his past history and discuss these alleged facts that have come to
our attention. v ‘ |

Now, this is only a.part,of an‘investigation, but}_j
1t 1s a very inportant‘part in determining what final.action»will‘

be taken by the Company. As I understand it, one of the important

‘ polints willube how frank and honest he is with us today, and when

we check these facts against ours and further investigation, as to

what he tells us, how much of that will stand up.

MR. GILL:' I find no fault with anybody here on a'

personal basis, and I dont t want you to- misinterpret what I say,vf“:ﬂ

with anybody atall conducting the’ investigation, but we tiied to
get specifications as to what they wanted investigated today so
we would be better prepared and not depend on the memory of Capva
Ferrie years ago, and as you know, Mr. Bell, that was denied me;
and as I say, I am not finding any fault on a personal basis,

1

because that is the way it should be conducted, and that 1is the

COLMAN & COLMAN. INC. -
' BISCAYNZ BUILDING.
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way it isyibutbyOu can cOnsider_our'position this morning.

We know nothing and we are not prepared on any
basis to furnish any proof or to.check any recollection or any-.
thing.‘ Then, also, it seems to me that 1f that is the thought

and there is some ldea ahout‘hisvhaving violated some confildencs

or rule or regulatlon prior to this 1ncldent that has been com-

‘plained of, that a-reguiar charge, a specification, should be

lodged and properly interrogated about and investigated; but for

| the Company now. to go into something that is in the relative past,.

before this situation that brought'about his:suspension, I think
you should be denied that as a matter of 1aw,'wherein that his

rights of privacy cannot be invaded and " that anything to do with

any alleged misconduct has to be on the Job and not off the Jjob;
and anything with reference to his scope of morality that di
actually interfere with his duties can't be inquired into, and

anything concernizn moral turpitude could not be inquired into

unless it is within the scope of his employment
As I say, in order to be able to answer anything--
we came here as a matter of courtesy, and in answer to what we

considered a formal demand but I contest and challenge the rirht

to inquire into those things until we can know specifically what

.it is, and mabe it is something that would come within the purview

or scope of his employment, and, if so, then you would be entitled

to inquire into it and-he,pstly would haVe\tudanswer, otherwise;

I don't think he would have to.

-, COLMAN & COLMAN, INC.
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of not gullty was enter&d by the Court ~ We did try the case

As I say, I don't consider it a question of his |
display ofvfairness or co-operationvat this time, because he was |
suspended for a.particular purpose;.and'that purpose has been
removed.~VI'tried-one case and he'was.found'not guilty,land the.

other cases were dismissed against him.

MR, BELL: One case was actually tried?

‘MR, GILL., Yes, sir, Ve triedla~case and a plea ?

before Judge McCuna; and-what~happened-- as I say, I don't say
zhis with any reference;of any wrongdoingaon\the'part of the'
District Attornej, because‘I.know him,.and I knou all of them
over there, and they are very fair and splendid people-- but we
’filed motions for a Bill of Particulars on each and every day that |
Captain Ferrie was charged with committing an‘offense, and he was
actually on flight duty and up in the air in one of your airplanes.
MR. BELL.' Which case was he found not guilty of?
MB; GILL;} I will get it out for you. When that
was made known-to'the'biStrict Attorney by his checking the records
in your office in New Orleans, then the boys were called back in
and they were under excellent tutelage at that time by two vicious’
detectives from New Orleans; and'the boy remembered other dates;
and we went in-and beatﬁone of those and showed that they were
absolutely false and positively untrue. .' |

The District Attorney then finally got a hold of

the other young man“in the case and had him'come‘in to his office

_ COLMAN & COLMAN, INC.
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... MIAML 32, FLORIDA . - "0,

DocId: 32263970 Page 50



10

11

12

13

14

J

16

17
18

19

20 icleans our hallways, and things like mental problems, whenever they jf

a1

22

23

HW 54756

24

25

| forum to file them.

ﬂcome to light, are going to be looked into very thoroughly.

and'interrogated‘him, and I understand'he spoke to you on the
telephone; and this young man told the District Attorney how he -
was brought in this situation by these detectives and he said that
it was basically untrue, and that having been cleared up, I think
Captain Ferrie is ready for reinstatement unless you have any-'

thing else. If you do, then I think this is the proper time and

MR BELL e understood from the. District Attorneys )

in both Parishes that both cases were nol-prossed
| “MR GILL’u That is correct, except for the first one :;

I tried in New Orleans, and you have that record We sent it to |
you, showing a plea of not guilty.. If you have them here; I can'p
point it out to you. _ | |
MR, BELL.i I don't have 1t here, but I will refresh
that. | o - '

MR, GILL; He was found not guiltj by Judge McCune;

MR, BELL; Iet ud understand one thing. With an
airline captain we believe thatpthe matters‘which'bear on his Job -

are much wider*than;'for'example; if he was a cleaneriout here that"?

i

MR GILL-: But that was not the cause-of his su.

)ension.> What you ‘are talking about is money and the right to

be

(e

*einstated and once that has been straightened out then if there

is another cause for removal, that should be an extra hearing. *He‘

- COLMAN & COLMAN., INC.
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matters we intend to inquire into.

has his constitutional rights now, and we can't abate them or.

violate them; 1t Just.oanft be done.

"MR. BELL;: Well, you have filed a grievance atc..:
the matter of reinstatenent Which will be processed. The Compacny's
position is that 1t is‘éoing to oontinue its-investigation and theq
determine what final action is: going to be taken in the case of
Captain Ferrie. |

This is part of the investigation. We have certain

MR, GILL.j Well, I have hesitated to go into Court
on 1t because I-hoped we would'Settle'it, but I have already
prepared  the eases,'as'you'willusee from some'of these pleadings;

and this man is on ‘the beach and he is in a hell of a fix finan-

clally. If it hadn't been for me, ‘he wouldn't ‘have known what to
do., He 1s a very splendid man, a very smart and brilliant person
and he has done a lot of research work for me, done it very well
and creditably. If it wasn't for the fact that,I was able to help
him, I don't know what he would have done. - | |

MR. BELL;- Well I think your position is clear,u

and I think our position is clear.; Now,uwe.are ready to proceed;‘

if Captain Ferrie agrees to answer our questions.
MR. GILL.“ Suppose you tell me what you would like
to know s0 I will know whether I should acvise ‘him-- I mean to lot

him proceed blindly into the interrogation which you have prenared,

and where you are sitting behind the gun, SO to speak and if he

7" COLMAN & COLMAN. INC.
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to answer 1it.

not only doesn't know wnat you. want to know,’but he probably.can!t
answer your questions unless he is given some’tine, and, secondly,
I'think the time for specifications and charges on those specifi-
cations has elapsed it"has gone by.5lI don't think'you have a
right to question him,,but if you tell me what 1t is, please, &.2,
and I say this with all deference and respect we might talk with
him and see if there is something that doesn't Anvade his privacy'
which comes within the purview of your proper investigation, then
I will advise him to answer. | ' |
| ,‘i MB BELL' The first thing I would like for him to'g
give us is a quick summaryof his educational background starting B
with his college w<rk, | | e ki '
| | Mh. GILL; Well, that is sometning that you could -
have told me sometbing about over the belepbone when I talked to
you some time ago. I think that is hia private life and something
that has already been gone into. ‘ |
I think 1f you will check those cases (indicating)
you will find out that you have no right to ask him that. If he

wants on bis own'to‘answer,it and believes that his memory 1is

accurate enough, why, that 18 up to him; but I don't think he has

MR. BELL" I am asking, would you describe to us ;
your college education background° v_ l
CAPTAIN FERRIE.‘ Mr Bell Section 29, Sub-section| °

A, Paragraph 4 of the contract specifically states that the pilots

. COLMAN & COLMAN. INC.
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shall not be'requiredvtojgive testimon&jor furnish.any_evidence
prior to tbe,actuai tineiof.bhe investigation and hearing.
| '-:MRiiBELL{:_I want to make it very clear to you that

we have tested;tnese tnings before tne neutrals and we have a clean ;1
neutral's decision that we are entitled to inquire into facts which.
bear upon the man's duties and qualifications on the Job, and
refusa1~to answer these&questions‘and to co-operate\in this in~_b.
vestigation is invitselfia separate and.'sdistincb ground,for _.__'
discipiinary action. | | : o

. GILL: Could you do this, Mr Bell, could you
give us a little memorandum-- we will take it down—- I am not '
trying to ask that you write it-- so we will know exactly what N
you want to know, and let us talk it over wlth him? | .

. MR. BELL: Nof” I can give.you a'general‘outline.
I am golng to 1nqu1re into his‘educabional background, I am going
to inquire into his‘physical background, I am going to inquire into
any history of mental problems, I am going to inquire into certain
charges that were brought against him in New Orleans. A

AMR. GILL: What 1is that neutral'S-decision?‘ Would

| you give it to me so I might check it'for my own edification?

MR, BELL: " I will furnish you with a - copy of it.

It is in the matter of O'Neil versus I.M.

MR. GILL:' O'Néil versus who°

MR. BELL: Well, it ‘is not O'Neil versus I M., but

1t 1is in the matter ova'Neilr He was an I, M employee.‘

COLMAN & COLMAN. lNC. ’
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 CAPTAIN TOMPKINS. ' Is that allithe-information you
can give us on that° , | i i | | |
| MR BELL' I tolq him I would furnish.him a copy
of 1t. » '_ 2 |

CAPTAIN TOMPKINS.: l séé.~ ‘

MR GILL? ‘Would you have a copy that I could read
now? This is new to me{ and I donﬂt pretend tolknow all therevis |
to know about it° but if I couldlseefit,dIpcould.discuss ther
situation in light of that decision |

(Document is handed to Mr. Gill. )

MR GILL. Can we have about ten minutes alone with
this gentleman in an office so we can go over this?

MR, BELL:. You can use this office, if you like. o

MR, GILLV. Thank you, sir.

(Thereupon, a short recess was taken, after which
the following proceedings were had: )

MR GILL.. Having checked this page 72 of the

'contract, Section 29, Paragraph 4, if we should answer anything we

may be. knocked out of the courtroom by virtue of having made a

waiver, I don't think we have a right to wailve 1t and I don't

‘believe he should.' In the absence of that, I don't see how he can ‘

answer your'questions. Then, too, like the issues that'are,sought
to be determinedlhere,'in this Brotherhood of Railroad Tralnmen

and Smith, where the Supreme Court held that when a contract be-

tween the union and the railroad produced an ilicgal result the

. i COLMAN & COLMAN. INC.
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Courts are not the neutrals, but that the Railroad Adjustment
Board has Jurisdiction. -
' So here we have'a situation where thls gentleman

has given his physical background years ‘ago and his educational -

-background years ago, and. if a copy of those can be furnished to

you and you wish to ask specific questions about it, where he may

have made a mistake or an error or misstatement of fact, why, we

-

will try to give you whatever we can, but in the, absence of that,‘ B

_wWe don't know what he said, we don t know what you want, we don’t

have the questions. '

Now, about his physical background I think that is
something that addresses itself to the  F. A A, who gave, him his
lioense, and I think that would be tha proper forum to decide as
to his physical fitness.“

‘But, again, you would have to give us that and we
request the questions that you want answered- and as.to his mental
problems, I don't believe my man is capable of determining mental

problems for hilmself. That would be something that ‘you would have

. to ask him questions about under different circumstances at

f?different instances and then give him a chance to explain 1t, and

- that then would come under the prerogative of a psychiatrist I

“think we should have one present, it that is going to be gone iato. a

If you want a physical, I think you have a right to ask for that

and then go to the proper department to check his mental capacity

|at the time as to the charges in New Orleans. Obviously, some of

;" COLMAN & COLMAN. INC.
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'because, as I say;‘he did go to-trial'and”Was;found not gullty on

the departments have furnished youfuith the proper information

the one charge and the other charges were then thereafter dismissed,
based primarily upon the fact. that he had been found not gulilty in
the original case and also by statements from that young man. I
think you have a letter from him and a call from him, stating that
it was basically untrue.- I think that has beenexplained in the
oorrespondence that you have.

"I think Captain Ferrie s answer would be that he was|
found not guilty on one'and'the Others,were dismissed. .He pleadnot .
guilt&'and wasn't guilty of them. Again, if you would ask-specific ¥
questions on that, we would try to answer; so if you would give
them to us, we will see if we can get him to answer them for you.tl
I don't want to waive our.right.tO‘obJect to any specifications,
because I don t think that you can give them now and demand that
they be answered because of the lapse of time prior to the filing
of the original‘letter to come here;vand, secondly, I say we can't
waive anything for-him’and don't-want to'continue thatvway.

Last but not least, I think that the only reason

why we should in any way try to acquiesce in answering any specific

but I don't think that applies at all "This decision was somethi‘;
that had to do on the grounds of the COmpany, and certainly they

had a right to inquire, and,,secondly, had this gentleman who

\" B

declded this case had the law available to him, I don't think he_

i COLMAN & COLMAN, INC. ==
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look up the 1aw. I have beenVin that=position where I didn‘t do

answer written questions ‘but not oral questions° -
| then, can I tell you, first of all, it we can answer them, and,_

| 1f so, I would advise him not to answer them. Only when we,gett

and I think we should ataleast be furnished’withua copy of that,"

would have decided'this:way,_except'on premlses.
R, BELL:. Mr. Kehoe 1s a judge in—-

MR GILL. I know he is, but sometimes we don't

it and was sorry later, but under these decisions, I think this ;

decision is wrong.

- MR, BELL'v Is what you‘are saying'that you will

‘ MR GILL;, I want you to give us the questions S0

we can know what they are, and then after we get them, and’ only :

second, if we want to answer them, and, third, if answering any '

apscific quastion would hurt his legal poaition in the Court, and,

them can we make. the determination as to what we will do. I don't
want to mislead you by saying we will answer them, I don't know,
but I think that we: are entitled to that because this man-- you

have his application,fyou:have all;of‘the-answersrthat you asked;“

too, along with your questions, because until we get that, we don't .
know what we are doing.' - | | » ‘

It is Just like the question,‘if you quit beatins
your wife. If you answer it yes, ‘'you must have been beating her, !

you couldn't have stopped Sofunless we know:what'we_are doing,

we, Just can't answer the questions.i'I don't. mean that_anyhodyeis

COL'MAN & COLMAN., INC, -
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-trying to pose any trickery, I don't mean that at all; but if this
man was your client you would want that |
MR BELL. Do ‘you understand that you can supplement-

any answers that he gives today, if you feel they should be supple- i

mented at a later time? One of the purposes of having this hearing'p

is to hear from Captain Ferrie himself directly, his answers to

,these questions; and you;also‘understand that acting as representa-~75

tive of the Coampany, we are at this time directing Captain Ferrie
to co-operate with us in this investigation, and we are directing
him at this time to answer ‘the questions.

The first question which has been posed to him was

.to outline his college education to us,

MR GILL:- You see, it is Just like having a man

| that has both legs broken and. telling him to walk, and if he

| doesn't walk, he can be: punished . You won't give him a crutci,

and I insistryou give him a crutchfsince you are asking him
specific questionsc You cannot ask him’ to be an instrument of
his own conviction or destruction, because he may leave something
out and he may forget something. | |

| | " If you have his original application and the

original documents that,he signed, if you will give that to us

"now and if there is'anything about thatithat you wish to question.

4him, why, I wili advise ‘him to answer. . But unless we know what

you want-- I mean, you have no right to go on a fishing expedition

at his‘expense,_

" 'COLMAN & COLMAN. INC.
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| with the Company within the framework of the: agreement existing

‘that he signed, any and: every document he signed tending to bear

© MR. .BELL: I am golng to ask him some direct
questions. | .

'CAPTAIN FERRIE: May I interrupt? I will coFoperate

between the Company and the Air Line Pilots Association and not
outside of 1t. e ’_ | | “
MR. BELL.' l am‘golng torask you some‘directi
questlons‘andil wogld,like you to either answer thém or not answer .|
them, put I want the questions recorded.d. | i
MR. GILL;p'Would you‘deny;or refuse us the documents:;

that we asked for or will you'furnish?them° I want the documents

upon the questions that you will question him about. I can't order|
'them, but I think we should have them. - o
| MR BELL.[ We are not going to furnish them at this

time. I am going to ask him direct questions.- |

| ‘» Did you,:during the period of 1938 to 1940 attend
St. Mary's Seminary in Cleveland, Ohio°v .

| '. MR GILL I don't think he ought to answer your
question unless you let him know ‘whether he said that before or'

e

not. I don't think you ought to be permitted to ask any questions

blindfolded.' ?"~1i“’.,'
MR. BELL.} As far as the Company can<see, how he
answered the question before has no bearing on whether he did or

did not.

. .
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'would give it to you.

| MR, GILL: Iidonitvthink'you have a right to go
into all of his‘previouevconduct: Ir you feel thatlhe has done
something wrong, you should make the charges._'You had investigator
out, and some, of them offered one of these witnesses $1OO to frame

this man. It hasn't been too nice, angd---

'”f~;MR BELL.;ﬁWOuld you give us the name of the witness? =

. 'MR. GILL: - Jack Martin.
R, BELL;F:Martin?,j -
MR GILL: Yes, sir. That 1s correct, Lsn't 1t?
| CAPTAIN FERRIE Yes.

MR GILL: And they have been handling some of the

other witnesses a little rough, like. police would do in a line-up. ;f

As I say, they haven't treated this man exactly right and I would‘
want a hearing and I think we ought ‘to-have what we get in Court
If this was. a Court proceeding, I would be entitled to a Bill of

Particulars._ You would have to give that to me.'

MR, BELL:' Mr Gill, as. I have informed you several."'

times, we have not decided whether any. charges are warranted
against Captain Ferrie or not, what final action should be taken
has not been decided We are attempting to make an 1nvestigat on.
MR. GILL“: But you seem to have the investigation
already completed in yOUr mind Mr Bell. -If you had a son that
was beling 1nterrogated,;don't you think he should have what.he

signed before° Don't you think that 1s simple fairness° Ifdo., I

~;

~>
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18

of Prilvacy.

You seem;to have your deoision‘already made because
there 1s SOmething about:the'questions you are figuring he willl'
be tripped upon or that he canm answer, and I don't think 1t iS--'
fair. I think he should be given his statements that he signed

Would this be considered, Mr Bell, as actually a

'part of the investigation,,this hearing°

B MR BELLJ' This is not a hearing, it is an

investigation.

MR;,GILLE' This wouid be'COnsidered part of the

.investigation‘7

MR. BELL: That is right. |

- Would youmtell us 1f youdever attended.st. Charlesh

Seminary in Ohio? To our best recolieotion, he stated in the }5‘;

application form that he did. o o |

| MR. GILL.__ I would respectfully request that all

the questions be deferred until we get the application about which B

he is being questioned | , -

| MR BELL.V I will have to tell you, Mr. Gill, tha'c"'f‘ |

many of these questions do not have anything to do with the
application form, they have to do with other activities.

MR GILL The law says that you can't do that

'Kelly Plow.versus London in 77 o J S., 1st and 2nd., says that you

can't invade the privaoy of any- employee.; That 1s headed Right

'vcan we-hake*thisfa=part of}the'record, a letter

' . COLMAN & COLMAN, INC. .
. BISCAYNE BUILDING -
" MIAM| -;3._FFORIDA
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from Eastern_Air Lines dated March 23, 1953 to Mr. D. W. Ferrie,
Eastern Air Lines,'Inc‘;LMoisant Airport, New‘Orleans, Louisiana,

"My dear na&e:Q-“ |
| | .'MR;_BELL{J'We will just have him copy them and have
them attached. o : t" B -
; : AA'::oMR;iGlLLi;AWonld you do that,.and'could I?get them
back§afaff: . ‘ | RO A TR
o MR. BELL:N Yes;_ |
| o GILL. And also the letter fron Mr. Halliburton
tolhrtherrle; with a’ copy of 1t to G. E. Griener. | |
‘: MR. BELL: Yes;‘

| MR. GILL{f'I woﬁld.like'tovdo'the,aame with the
letter from Helen Jeanne Naatz and also-a'letter from J: S. Martin,'
Sf.‘ I would 11ke to make J S Martin, Sr.'s letter part of this

~hear1ng and also the letter from Helen Jeanne: Naatz. He makes-a

[

statement 1n here about the agent speaking to him.: Would you want
| to make a copy ‘of that, too._' Efff--
= --_:_;MR. BELLg& Yes. .

;aMRe,GILLg,-I”want;to'lntroduce the two other l:tters

}1n'evidence;?:'o‘:‘a

s . MR. BELL: The other letters I have taken out to be
2 | goptea. ~ - »
B ' MR. GILL: Fine,
24 MR. BELL;A‘Let the record show that I am’ handing
25 Mr. G111l the application form signed by Captain Ferrie for employ-
e COLMAN & COLMAN, INC, -
‘ . . BISCAYNE BUILDING
_ ~ N i MIAMI 32. FLORIDA
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“ment with Eastern Air Lines.-

_tract and the 1aw as stipulated I will be happy ‘to; outside of.

'the provisions of the contract and the 1aw, I shall not

His educational records are on the third page there.
“MR. GILL.. Without waiving any rights of his that
he may'have under the rules and regulations and under his contract,
we can. stipulate that this is correct |
| | A MR BELL.: I would 1ike tozrk him if he attended
St Mary 8. Seminary during the period of 1938 to 1940 in Cleveland,
0h19._'?t=f?j T T ,
o | MR;.GILL%.YIs.that on_here (indicating)?”
MR. BELL;f'ltidoesn't appear_on there. -
o MR GILL; ‘Ifhthis is for the'purpose of»trying to
Show a mental aberation, I don’t think this is the proper forum.
I think we should have a pyschiatrist here, too, of whom we may -
ask questions, if.that-is-the purpose of it. I am trying to figure
out why you want it, and you tell me a reason, but you haven't
asked something about mental stability here.. I figure that is youn i
reason, o
| . i 'MR‘.BELS;~ Are you refusiné to answer the question
on behalf of Captain Ferrie or not° Will he answer the questilon?

S if. '7, CAPTAIN FERRIE: Within the framework of the con-

MR. BELL. Did you attend St Mary's Seminary in

Cleveland,,Ohio during the period of 1938 to 19uoo'

MR, GILL, Well, now, can I ask you the purpose of

- COLMAN & COLMAN. INC. . . "
-BISCAYNE BUILDING .~ - = 17
_ MIAMI 32, FLORIDA. =~ o
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| him as'tovwhether he should-answer~it or not.'

'to ask him the reason for leaving it out

'left St. Charles Seminary9
private life and 1 see where it has nothing to do with the contract
the question(li'f_' j;f' - , . ,g-

Seminary for mental and emotional reasons°

| answer, and I further state that to ask a man a question aboutkns

Eany reason as to why he was dismissed for any mental aberation,:

iwitness stand, and when I got through with him, there was something

the'question?' I think that 1s only fair, and then I willl advise

MR 'BELL: If'it is true that he did, I want to

ask him why he did not put it on the employment record-z,I'want
| MR. GILL:: I don't think you can inquire as to his_
priyate lifef ;I advisenhim,hot to answer thatl'pf»n -
R | | Mh BELL:i WOuld you explain the.reason why;you:.'
MR. GILL. I say, again, it 1is inquiry into his R
and I advise him that he wouldvnot be uneo-operative not to answer
'MR hELh;;'Were you-dismissed from St% Charles
MR GILL.f For the ‘same . reason I advise him not to
own condition;‘it would be rather foolish second-- I don't mean.i
I want the privilege of questioning that person.

I Just recently ‘had a handwriting expert on the

different ‘with every letter,'and the government later learned hat

the man didn't write the letter, yet the handwriting expert, in

COLMAN & COLMAN ING.
" BISCAYNE BUILDING =
o MIAMI 32. FLORIDA . -
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1 good faith, said that he did

_MR.‘BELL. I do take 1t that on his behalf you are
advising himito refuse to answer it?
| MR GILL. 'We'refuseﬂto answer because it ‘1s not
a question, first of all, that he could answer, that the records
of that place would be the best evldence{ and testlmony from
people there_wbnldAbe pne'best»gvidence,'and'giving'us the right
to cross-examine.them tb;see'if therefwas a matter of any definite'
reason as'stated on bnefrecord or'whebner it was Jusﬁ prejudice.'_
or some other reason. i | | |
As I Justvstated about the handwriting expert, a','
lot of times people in: good faith make 'a conscientious mistake.
I don't think he is a person to whom that question should be
addressed "I think 1t 1s an 1mproper question in the sense that
it shouldn t be asked of him, and I,as his attornem tell him he
would not be failing to co-operate to refuse to answer the question‘rf
o EVs MR BELL. Have you ever been treated for emoctional-
problemsvby a doctor° d; Vljl | o
MR. GILLf 1l_ad§lse:ninfborrefnse to ansner for the
same reason. o d?V ,‘ifwif?:?uat}fgﬁﬁf SR i |
MR BELLii‘were yon‘ever nnder the care of Dr. a. K.
Gardner 1n Cleveland Ohio°:" - | Y‘U |
| MR GILL' I.advise him not to"answer for the same

reason.

MR. BELL: Are you refusing each time your attorney| .

i COLMAN & COLMAN. INC. - . .
. BISCAYNE BUILDING S
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1 | advised younot_to.answer2'

9 ::: - . MR. GILL: No. I am advising him.

3 | CAPTAIN FERRIE: I am refusing to answer on the
-:4 ‘grounds previously stated, that if you will stick inside of the
5 | federal law, the decisions of the Court and the contract, I will
fis' be happy to answer it but when you violate the 1aw and the con-i- if

ff,7' 'tract, I cannot.. I consider that a waiver of my rights. _ |
- 'MR. GILL.- And, secondly, I advise him that he L
shouldn t answer on his constitutional prerogative and because of%‘
10 | the nature of the questions and the nature of the inquiry, iifv“
u | f'- ';;h. MR. BELL. Were you ever under the care of Dr.}
j2 | Wilfred G11l in Cleveland, Ohio? o ' :
13 | ij fh }MRQ GILL.- Same reason.. In other words, should he
14 .| say yes and should he say that he was dismissed because of some
15 question of he didn't conform to the seminary work-- well, once I
16 studied for the Episcopal ministry and thought I would like it .

17 | Well, I didn't like it, That doesn't mean I ‘am crazy, I don't b |
.;13 believe.- But, anyway, it is something that should be better in-.j
19 quired of the people that had an interest in the matter. You must
-20; have some evidence.v If you are seeking to pursue it the way you N
?1 are-~ and I. don't ‘mean - to criticise your method of inquiry, Mr.l.‘

"'22»‘Be11 I don't mean it that way-- but I don't think that this is.
2 something that this man should be called upon to answer in the :
2 absence of records and people that ‘can place themselves before you

2 and give us: a: right to examine them.

. COLMAN & COLMAN INC.
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MR. BELL: Did you ever live in Tampa, Florida?

MR. GILL: If that has anything to do with that

same inquiry, the methodvofvit-e as I say, 1 don'tknow—f What 1is it}

you wish to show by that, Mr. Bell? ‘You see, you have got all
those questions and we don't know what you want. .
- MR. BELL. - We have a report that he lived at one.

time in Tampa, Florida, or held himself out to live in Tampa,_

-

Florida.} We want to inquire into the accuracy of that, and 1f S0, f”

'why did it not appear on his employment form.‘,

'“fjf>MR. GILL;] Well, was that asked of him?

'MR.'BELL All places where he lived were asked of

1z |htme fa =-=sf 57- f

T”7MR GILLQ As I say, being absolutely ignorant and.
in the dark as to the’ purpose of the question, and until that is
further made clear, whether it ties in with this other situation
that you have been seeking to inquire into, I respectfully advise
him not to answer it ': :H’ “ | |

| | | MR BELL.; Did you ever attend the Sunnyside ‘Flying
School in Tampa, Florida? T |
MR GILL. Could I suggest this, Mr. Bell, 1f you -

could let me have your 1ist of questions, which I see that you do -

'have prepared, and let us take them and let us study them, we will

tell you whether he can answer them.:?
- l, MR BELL I want to hear Captain Ferrie's answers

in person by himself That is one of the purposes of this hearing

A
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CAPTAIN‘FERRIE; dmr' Bell, I would~be-happy to give
you my answers in person orally when it is within the framework of '
the contract and you provide them to me in writing. | |

MR GILL: He is.supposed to have them that way..

MR BELL Do you obJect to the question° Did you
ever attend the Sunnyside Flying School in Tampa9 o

7 . CAPTAIN FERRIE I obJect to the question as put

to me orally prior to the contract requirement of having them put
to me in writing.' I can't make that more clear to you, Mr. Bell. |
'You are outside of the contract, you are trying to deprive me of -
myrights.:-*" | | : G
i'hijMR;'BELLé ‘Have youieverfsufferedfér;m?asthma pr .
hay fever?" | I | | | | | R -
| (MR, GILL:.  Same o'ojection. Mr.-‘B_e_ii_, 1s this flying 3
school--'I don't ‘know the purpose of that. If we-couldfget the.
-witnesses in here today, we could go through everything you have
there.w ‘. '_ | _
ey MR. BELL: Mr Gill, I am trying to explain to you,
as I did many times, that we are 1nquiring after facts, we are not .
_making any: allegations that he ever lived in Tampa, Florida; we are_f
not making any allegations he ever attended Sunnyside Flying Schooll
in Tampa, Florida, but we are inquiring after facts.

Now, this is not a hearing where charges are being

preferred It may be that these facts are totally irrelevant but

-t COLMAN & COLMAN, INC., . L
" . BISCAYNE BUILDING
© MIAMI 32, FLORIDA -
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‘to advise people in the ‘Courtroom about things that are very

we.don't know until we can determine the facts.

MR. GILL._ It shouldn't bepursued Being a'1awyérv
myself I know the hazards of answers that are given inproperly and'i?
given too quickly. We don't know what we are doing. Mr. Ferrie .
doesn't remember at this time about this flying school you asked

about. Maybe after some short deliberation, he may have some recol

1ection.} He might have known somebody there, maybe somebody who
has a feeling of enmity. I think he should have these in writing
since you have them, and apparently you- have a great number of them;c

and I think we . ought to know what we are doing, and we don't know'_ﬁr
I may be just a plain fool, but I just donit'likéff‘,ﬁi
serious to their future and upon which the answers could be predi-_,f

cated to be right or wrong for them to answer.v,

MR BELL' Have you at any time administered

medicine to yourself by the use of a hypodermic, or had the habit

of treating yourself with a hypodermic? | :
"_ MR GILL. Well, if the man had sugar in his system;:

one time, maybe he did but to answer yes, it might be iInferred

that he used dope. I think it is an unfair question. I advise

him cold turkey not. even to think about it

MR. BELL When you were arrested in New Orleans

in regard to these charges, did you have. in your possession a

medical bag containing medical instruments and a hypodermic°ﬁ 2 k«'

. COLMAN & COLMAN. INC.
 BISCAYNE BUILDING'
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MR GILL I see'where that forms no part of an
inquiry, in that the man has a Ph, D If he majored in medioine,4
I guess he could have anything, but I don't see ‘where that has
anything to do with the hearing. | | .

v MR, BELL{f Are you stating he 1s a Ph.D., or did
you say 1f he was? | :.
. GILLf” I understand he is a Ph.D.
MR. BELL, Captain Ferrie, would you tell us s where

and at what college you obtained any Ph D. ?

CAPTAIN FERRIE If you put the question in writing;

in the contract, I will be happy to answer 1it, Mr, Bell. Stick
within the contract and the law, and I will co-operate.. As 15ng
as you don't, I cannot.;~ R lb' | h | |
_MR. 'BELL; Captain Ferrie; were you ever employed
by the Benedict High School in Cleveland, Onto? | |

MR GILL. There is no use in‘you wasting your time

or we wasting ours.or these other'gentlemen's time unless you give:

us something in'writing} 8o that'I'can tell him what I think 1is

right and wrong for him’ to answer.?'You have the questions and you B

won't give them to us, and I have asked you for them quite some
time ago and you told me that I couldn't get them.‘ This 1s Just

an inquiry. Now, you named four things here and you have, ap-

parently, five or six pages of questions, and I will advise him ,‘

to co-operate with you tothe fullest extent, and he said that he '

would co-operate if you would come within the four walls of the

as
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contract, and that is all you_haye.a-right to do.

, I mean, you have had investigators around New .
Orleans that haven't been pursuing the investigation according
to Hoyle, as I would see it and ¥ Just don't think we should do
that anymore. | 3 | » .‘ o |
I You haVe questicns to ask, and I ahculd know what:
you are talking about because it may be that after we get into themriﬁ
he will answer every quest*on, but I think we ahoulq have a right .
to sit down and know what he is called upon to do. Be haa hia
constitutional prerogative, it can't. be taken away from him no

~

matter how much we may try.

I am going to advise him, unless you do give us the
questions and if we can be called upon to answer them, that there
is no use in going into it any further, and it 1s not a refusal to
co- operate on‘his'part it is a refusal upon yours. ‘You are re- |
fusing to cc-operate by~giving us a fair chance to make a fair

answer.

"There isfno trickery to be resorted to,and I know

: you don't intend it that way, but that is the summation.

MR BELL' I informed you previously that if ycu

feel that the answers that he gives now need to be supplemented,

| you can at a later date supplement them.'

MR GILL. I won't know what these questions are
necessarily at a later date.. If you give them to me and if we can

keep them an hour, maybe we can answer them,_or ir we can maybe

 COLMAN & COLMAN. INC. v
BISCAYNE BUILDING :
MIAMI 32, FLORIDA - 10w @ .0

HW 54756 DocId:32263970 Page 72




10

1

2

25

HW 54756

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22
23

R

to ask him.; f"‘

' keep them longer, but I will tell you the truth aboutit, and ‘as of

now, I Just dont't see any use of going into 1t.
I can't talk to him every time you ask a question

and decide whether it is a proper thing to do. One question may

-'go into the other.- I don t see how we can go on with it.-rI.see:

no reason to go on..“
MR BELL'.'I:haveia;few.more'questionsei_would.like
MR, ”GILL?l'If'you insist me stay,iwe will stay; but
that is my advice to him now as to every question. -

MR BELL. Captain Ferrie, you previoualy stated

-in writing to the Company that the cause of these criminal charges

being filed against you in New- Orleans was the influence of a
Communist state in local government | Is that the cause--ff7’

4

| MR. GILL.. Same obJection, sir. | . |
-. MR. BELL.' Captain Ferrie, you previously indicated
to the Company in writing that you know the pames of Communist
fellow travelers employed by Eastern Air Lines.- Would you give ustfz
the names? 'j S -ff:..ﬁ ‘, : | | | |
| | CAPTAIN FERRIE; You are out of your Jurisdiction.:
g MR GILL.; Wait I think that is something that |
should not be inquired into here.‘ I think that is a prerogative,
of the FBI or a secret hearing.f I certainly advise him to keep
that to himself i R

MR BELL. Itris your position7then_that any

" COLMAN & COLMAN, INC. = ' ...". .
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Communist employees that he knows of that are in the employ of

' Eastern Air Lines, and you so state, that he has a right to keep

secret from the Company°f . | |

o MRS GILL; Definitely not, but I think inquiry has‘
to be made in the proper manner, not in an inquiry like this where .
it is going to be in a public record I don't think we should 1

indulge in that here.f That should be a matter of a secret session.li

|1 wouldn't talk about 16. \

MR. BELLQ. Well, how could the Company inquire intc
the names of these Communists in anymore of a secret meeting than
we have here? | C | | a ’ S
| MR GILL._ Becausehthis-can, and very'likely‘surelyft
will become part of the Federal Court record, and I think that .
should be handled-- I am trying to talk to Captain Ferrie privately i?
and quietly where nothing 1s being as a matter of a hearing except
the notes you are taking down.'. v : =

= MR BELL‘ All right.-‘Will'yon answerlthose
questions if -we go off the record? . kiﬁv ._‘i |
MR: GILL' I advise him not. to.' It doesnitfcome7 f-*?
within the prerogative of this investigation. | | o

MR, BELL: If during the course of the Company's
- as
investigation it should determine that/a part of this investivation
that it wants you to take a complete physical and mental exami.

tion, would you be willing to do that by doctors selected by the

Company andrat the Company's expense?’
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condition as we interpret it-- they have a right to have. the. man o

. MR. GILLE? If that is within the contract that he
should do that, why, thefanswer would certainly be yes; if not, it
would be no.“. o o

MR, BELL{;'Cantyou giveﬁus an answer now? |

' t’CAPTAIN'%ERRIE:Z'Exceptiongon the Company_choice;'

'jyinMR.hGIhL{;wI don't‘know enough about what the conf’.

tract. says. -

thae.;_ne deals with 1t a1l the time.
MR GILL., What does the contract hold, Mr. Be11°

MR. BELL ‘The Company normally, if they have any

questions about physical condition, they have a right to-- mental ;f?

examined Ir the man does not agree with the results of that

examination, he can have an examination by his own set of physician H

and if they disagree with the Company s physiclans, they get to- '

gether and select a third set of physicians who make the final

examination.;.g_*“l

| ':'d}MRV GILL-t Well,.since the matter is in the con-
tract it is a matter of choice with him, the one that he is called
upon to answer, I say" that they have a right to do it but he - would
certainly, I imagine, resist it under the light of the fact that .
they are trying to keep from paying him all that money. I don't -

think he should say anything ‘that may imperil his position in any

. CAPTAIN TOMPKINS. ' Mr. Bell should certainly know . |

way at all.

.- COLMAN & COLMAN, INC. -
© BISCAYNE. BUILDING . « = . .
MIAMI 32, FLORIDA . N
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CAPTAIN éERRIE:' May I supplement?
MR. GILL Certainly; |
CAPTAIN FERRIE In the course of my employment,.
I shall undergo such examinations as the Company shall require,-";
while I am off the payroll and being subJect to inquisition, no,:e
naturally. h'y, y:*. ;?, 4 '. . | i o
“ltMR{IGIIhéﬁ Whateyerftheicontract says, that woulc_f
be our‘answer;?f inw .,fﬁ‘ _ R | |
CAPTAIN FERRIE I will:undergo any physical
xamination the Company wants while under employment. | This is not
part of the contract | | | | |
- MR. BELL.: You stated during this hearing previously_.f
or your attorney stated, that you are acquainted with a J. =,
Martin. Will you tell us what Mr, Martin does for a living?
‘ . | CAPTAIN FERRIE. You will have to. ask Mr, Martin.
ii*{vMR, BELL:Y_Xothave no ‘knowledge what he does?
"”'fCAPTAIN FERRIE:‘}I dldn't say that.

' MR GILL. I think you have correspondence in your.
files with Mr Martin. He is a private investigator, and that 1is
in your letter from him in your files,_stating Just what he does.
| | As I say, I don't think Mr Ferrie should answer
.any}questions as of now-becauselof the}failure to provide us with-
the written questions.,:uw | v A_‘ L :

MR BELL.. I want this to be very clear to Captain

Ferrie and to you, Mr Gill, S0 there will be no questions about 14

11 COLMAN & COLMAN, INC.
"1 BISCAYNE BUILDING : Yo
T MIAME 32, FLORIDA . e
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.tO-f: |

rthis right and 1s. directing you to answer these questions.:

| and I want to make this a part of the record, Section 29, Subc

in the future.ﬁ The Company is directing Captaln Ferrie tovanswer
these questions at this time.
CAPTAIN FERRIE' ,May'I ask a question?
' MR. BELL: Certainly. _'
CAPTAIN FERRIE: Are‘you direoting_me_to'go outside
of the:contract and‘waive_my rights under_the oontract and}the law?

MR. BELLguACaptain Ferrie, the Company has a right | ..

CAPTAIN FERRIE- You are not a Court of Law,iMr.'
Bell._ That is for a Court to determine.v'

MR BELL~ It 1s the Company's position that 1t has

CAPTAIN FERRIE' It is my position and understanding :
that the Company doeg have the risht to. ask me those questions, in K
that I °°n°“r’ in writ;ng, ;n accordance with the contract C
| .. : n MR BELL" Wello in 811 fairpess to you, 'so we make ff
no mistake’ there is no requirement in th@ contraot at all that
these questions be put in writing, S B

', CAPTAIN FERRIE. Mr. Bell, I invite you to read,

section A, Paragraphs 2 and h

MR BELL. Well, the contraot is there, but 1t is .
a part of this record now. I want it to be very clear that you

have been direoted to answer these questions.

’ r7Now, I ask you once again, will you answer these .

" COLMAN & COLMAN. INC.
. BISCAYNE BUILDING
-MIAMI, 32, FLORIDA .
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part

but having failed to do that, my position is that whether 1t 1s

_within the contract or whether it isn't, since you have questicns

1t would serve no, “further purpose to continue this hearing. .

questions that have been put to you°
' CAPTAIN FERRIE. Can I answer it once again? 1
will be very happy to answer these questions--
R, GILL. Let me make the answer, please. I don't
think the -answer is his prerogative. He hasnht refused to answer
these questions,,except at my direction: as a legal proposition and

not as a mattercf tending to show any 1ack of co-operation on his

‘ If you had given me the questions in writing, ‘we
might have had some answers for some of them,_and some of them I

don't-think‘should be answered, or the answer would have been no;

you intend for him to answer and some of them go back to his ciiild- 3
hood, it is that we should have been given those questions in
advance as you do have them in writing, and apparently have had
them for sometime._ That 1s the 1egal position and factual position,{;
. MR BELL.: Does.anybody have any questions° In o

view of the. position taken by Captain Ferrie through his attorney,.rT;

MR GILL. May I ask, is that a11 the questions you

had intended to ask him?»

MR, BELL. No.

MR. GILL. YWouid;you let uskave the rest of the

" - COLMAN & COLMAN, INC.
.. - BISCAYNE BUILDING
Lo MIAML 32 FLORIDA

HW 54756
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| ask him,

' necessarily, I don‘t believe, the correct one, Mr Bell. If you

will continue the interrogation and let us know ‘what all the

questions so at least we will have something to go by in the
future, whether he should come back and answer them, because now
he is in a position now of not answering questions which haven't

been asked him, unless you have agked him all that you intended to

MR. BELL. I think' we have reached the position -
where it is clear that he doesn t intend ‘to answer any questions._

I want to again make it clear that if he wants to answer, if he

'wants to co-operate with the Company, today is the time to do it.;<”§

MR GILL. Of course, your co-operation 1s not

questions are, I think we are entitled to that Thils iS'a hearing,'7

and you are supposed to ask him anyway, so we will know what they
are; and I will be talking to Mr Ferrie after this hearing, and
1f there is any desire to reconvene it, I will call you. It is
up to you, of course, whether or not you would but I think all of
the questions should be asked, at least so we know what our accuser
are saying, not have another hearing. S |

We hope to handle this matter amicably. I know .
Eastern is not afraid of me, I don't mean it that way; but we have
to terminate it one way or the other shortly, and I know that is ,.
what you want done, and that is what we will have to do, and I |

think we ought to. know what your questions are._ That was the

purpose of the meeting. Whether to answer them or not - wasn't any

v " COLMAN & COLMAN, INC. -
‘ool BISCAYNE BUILDING . -
MIAMI 32, FLORIDA ~~ * ': =
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.answer the'questions.

guarantee. We’cane hereito hear your questions, and‘whether we:
are,going to’anSWer theniis another matter. I think we should .
know what they’are; I ask that you tell us that now,

‘ MR BELL You were not called here to hear our b'
questions.' This meeting was held to give Captain Ferrie an |
opportunity to make any explanations he would like to make 1n
regard to certain matters that have come - to our attention in order
that he might further express these matters.A\_" | -

Captain Ferrie, on your advice has chosen not to .

, o CAPTAIN FERRIE: sihatiis an incorrect statement,‘Mrt
Bell; Let the record show it' e | |
| MR GILL: I would say this, Mr. Bell, sincelwe'arga.'e
here to ansWer_the,questions-f andgmaybe we may answer some of &our o
queStions, we dontt know-- the chances are we won't-- but, at ‘the
same time,:I think we arelentitied to know rhat'theyvare; At this
time‘you refuse to give'themlto“uslin wfiting,V I_thinkdwe'ought_
to know.' Maybe'if'we hear all'ofrthem,ilunight weli change~my
position, but to keep running into names of Communists within thei,;éi
scope of the investigation is not what I think should be answered e
It may well be, but I think—- I ask you to ask the questions, if
you will.~ | :_ ‘ ; ’ ” | |
o MR BELL. I.wantdto point out to you that it'was
Captain Ferrie who brought up the explanation on these criminal

charges being based on Communists., That'merely constitutes\an,'

"] COLMAN & COLMAN. INC. "~ . .
-7 BISCAYNE BUILDING ~ ~ 7 . 7.0 .00
. MIAMI 32, FLORIDA . P
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'questions.'f*

investigation into his own explanations for all this business.
But if you have nothing further,'we are going to:‘u'ii

close the meeting and-- | ' : :
| MR. GILL:’ Well,’you olose it with that request

open that I made, that you haven't complied with the rest of the

" MR. BELL. The'record will show 1t.

MR. GILL " How much do you have yet to be asked him? f

 MR. ‘BELL? I can't answer that question intelligent- .

ly hecause the number of questions depends somewhat on the answers.:fj

: | MR..GILL: - But would you say that-they are con- |
.siderahle; is that oorreot, the questions yet to be asked?

e Q._MR.LBELLfi Yes, sir, there is a number yet to ‘e
1n§u1rgaligtoif; e f R
e “1”.?M3i GILL.e What is your obJection to furnishing us |
with a copy of the questions, all of them° )

MR, BELL.r As I have stated to you previously, one

of the advantages of these hearings is to have the Captain himself

»'answer these and tell his story before the three individuals who

have the responsibility for the Company to make these decisions.
Now, you do not get the same type of advantage out

of preparing a list of written questionsrwhich then are taken off.fh.?

and the answers are-written up at a different time. We have 3 |

right to investigate the matter in what we determine 1is the most

proper“manner,_ We offered you the opportunity to supplement any

o COLMAN & COLMAN, INC..
ot , . BISCAYNE BUILDING
' MIAMI 32, FLORIDA
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‘day of February, 1963.A,~_, o

. answers that you might give at this time. We believe that'you '

have had every opportunity to make any explanations you feel are
appropriate or give any answers to these questions, and nothing‘
further can be served by prolonging this meeting.
. | - MR, GILL Okay, sir.” |
:.hi (Thereupon, the meeting was concluded at 11: 05 |
a.m.{jﬁ | | |

R X

CERTIFICATE -

STATE OF FLORIDA )
ss.. . .

COUNTY OF DADE

- I, the undersigned hereby certify that the foregoirg _
transcript, pages 1 through 38, 1s a true and ‘correct. transcript.
of my stenographic notes of the proceedings had at the time and '
place stated in the caption thereof.- -

IN WITNESS WHEBEOF I hereunto set my hand this 27th

a -ff-f:;::ij///¢w¢fé

E. R. Schiffer

- Court Reporter
! LR e
¥
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| For company use , T S FOR COMPANY USE
INTERVIEWED BY.%&%__  EASTERN AIR LINES, INC. ) EMPLOYED BY.
COMMENTS _ o Confidential * | DATE TO START
= POSITION :
, APPLICATION FOR EMPLOYMENT. - | pepr _
DATE 3,/?« 98— | SALARY RATE — 1_’;'{
- . :

Tfus application is not only a factor in considering you for employment, but it is also kept as a permanent record
if you are employed. Please fill it out wzth this in mind. FILL OUT CAREFULLY AND IN INK..

._/A’?a"d a?ﬂ ’7/

GENERAL lNFORMATlON _ R R
e SR e Date. 16 Harch 1951\
Name; -ff RRLE...... DdWD Witss001..... Social Security No... B8R ~/8.28RLG.—.. i

o Last Name First Name Middle Name - - oo Requued for Employment
Maxlmg Address / 7.304_ LA VeanE _AveE, CLEveEcans i, 2.0, Phone No. L -£4, R,A(ﬁ.ria....{:.fé»{.é

: , Sh‘eet and Number City State . ‘ , -

e ! ln case of emergency notlfy LMEs.. _Jam es. b FERkLbo i Lo THER
. Name _ .. - . Relationship .
//.30.'1 /MU.’IMIF f?ur CLEVEL Gnike iis 1442 . X CAEAR u'ﬂ?‘if’ /'J'v /u

v 7 Address (Street and Number, City, State) . : . Phone No.~ :
. - Position applied for ...._..CQ:Fr403 Acceptable Salary ... OFEN.

o Other positions qualified for or interested in ... f4iGH T ENELHE .

: Dd you agree to ﬁvork‘ rotating, day or night shifts? : YES -

- Aré ybu Wﬂliﬁg to fré?el? ~YEs .. Would you be willing to accept transfers to ‘other stahons on our system? 3” £ ‘;-;~+.'
‘What ]ocalxty on our system would you prefer? _ COYUTHERN : A |
‘How soon after notification could you report for work? . AZELLE “_3 S [SEE 2 CTASHEL "r”’:_-"é‘--z;;—; g

- Have you ever been c;onvicted of any offense other than minor zéraffic infractions? A 2
* If answer to th;e above'question is “yes”, explain » BT 228 5 :':’14’

PERSONAL REF ERENCES (to whom you are not related and by ‘whom you have not been employed)

Name 21X E'/c, iN;F' S eI i Name .. KL'E._/"‘AAMN: VMu. INER.:

Occupanon 5/ 61V4£ EMCLMESR ... Occupatxon ELRG o P.Fbra AL, ’ cxs Ve 168 ’ .

Address 2EIE b /!:-.__C.lsr.sz.aw BHI0_ Address 730 Mv 49400 ST aleveisnt s Suls.
Slreet and Number S City ~ State Street and Number City '_ . State

PERSONAL lNFORMATlON

Age ‘ 3" §ex . MALg-- ' ..Date of Birth ... -’~5’ ;/"lf??ibﬁ (‘”é' S

Are you a cxtxzen of theU 8.7 _Jes - . Single [3] "Separated E] _ Mamed O Divorced D

) SRR S - L Maiden Name, if Married Nod G2l iilARLE
¥ DEPENDENTS Name /"1 RS...AJAHM_.S...J‘.A..F £RR. Relauonshlp WALES THER. -? Age i/
Name L — _ Relationship o o Age .7
Name-;‘""»; """_" - o .'._-_v.’_:'Relationship: T ) Age —

mz. 162 REV. 6- 43
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PERSONAL lNFORMATlON (CON'T) mysic

v PsycHoroSy T
-/ * What hobbxes and athletics are you interested in and do you engage inp  RTITUS I en.mloyed, yo_u'wxll be
v requu'ed to furnish two
+ Do you own your home?_..._.._. Rent?. = . Board?.Y£5_. . Live with Parents? Y., | recent photographs of

yourself to be attached
.Please state below how you have been occupied during the past, whether employed or not to this application. .

and giving exact dates.” - -

- Place the most recent record first. This information must acccunt for all time.

: NAME OF IMMEDI- |NATURE OF POSITION| RATZ WHY DID
FROM ro NAME AND ADDRESS OF EMPLOYER ATE SUPERVISOR OR OCCUPATION oF PAY YOU LEAVE
o o | AL, Kogge & TTERL (o /3 v s nasce| Baso=-| Arm 3702
S&LT  N\presoar| (900 Fuciin Avr  (ClEssland Oito Serery o
194540 19 STREFT & NO. cITY STATE ) ENGI A/ ESHR ErppLay & D E
- B C . . ) . -5 ;
S own T BoNILERS LA DEAMITY g MR, WALTER soRANCE (B2 Dol S8 HTTRCHFL
EELT SEPT MRy eHIiTeR fus Clivelamd 070 SRFETY . o :
R | > 1978 STREET & NO. cITY STATE BLio/R LAE 1 E SR — SAFLT
L e 2 Leps ou u Druicy, M, Prior _|dzoo-| GERILXY
w . MONTH MONTH 70y SWETiAT 0 PLDS nds ‘ : D
e i . - - : L OPERSTIaNMS
: nfi"{_ 1987 STREET & NO__ C ~ 1 D &T7T “grate NPT 2 ST
- 0
X ! ~ -~ FAORT— rimms
s ; SN . -, ~ -
ART T monTh v - STan e; A RP _on e Aoy #ELERT | artsglgar |l /247~ Soppitc rETo.
me - Yy . LAOADw By  QJuE  ClEctiiuy __oMrs W RIS I ' Wers Jirsel
19 19. 94 STREET & NO. cITY BTATE &l oo L ) wWanx
AVE__ | Suw 7 z 5 o
CHRELE P . S -~ - —
MONTH MONTH x4, 2 L : NEY. ey STLENT ”
. . CRARTHEY &MA dddto. . n :
w0 41 1045 STREZET & NO. CITY sTaTE | A oLy
FOR| MREMAINDER SEE FDscarialac R&cokp
MONTH MONTH |~ - " i
19 19 STREZY & NO. . CITY BYATE
!
MONTH MONTH
19 19 2TREET & NO. _cITy STATE

. What office machines do you operate..... THR 5 AT LTHR.... . ORDIAG . CORPTaREIIR. MUMES SRERH _

If applying for mechanical work, do you possess hand tools? .= » Approxiniate value § . === o
" Licenses held and now valid: o Co e e e :
- MECHANICAL - ~ maDIO . pwor .

: 4+ Date o ' Date . _____

Axrcraft No. i Issued -_...::-._.__. Ist Class No. .= Issued e anate _ : - ‘
5 0 pate T ona Class No. L Issued ___“ Commercial 33524 ‘----~--—-—-~--;—-—-
: Engme No —'"' ...... Issued — ' L MTr @ J'/Muo FaG
. L o 8rd Class No.Z!{é’.s:J,_ Issued/.e:/z:.&(z-. R L 4AwND,

Have you made prevxous apphcanon for employment thh Eastern Air Lmes? - No )

'lehen? : __ Where?

: f_.‘”Are you employed at present? ... ____ Y S May we write your present emp]oyer? 4’.,..(

" Have you ever been discharged? Yiza [s£& _Srrewxs zvi df so, state reason Jé“r T K B e ”
- 'Names of relatives employed by Eastern Air L_ines | ' P I . . A .

Names of personal aequaintances'emp_lbyed‘ by Eastern Air Lines ... EFa n - _: . o
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- EDUCATIONAL RECORD

: TYPE OF SCHOOL

NAME OF SCHOOL

ADDRESS
(CITY & STATE)

YEARS ATTENDRD
FROM © TO

GRADUATED
YES NO

PRINCIPAL .!IIJCCTI

U ELEMENTARY

S7.PATR/en's

Clevalaond

ol /0

/20

793/

v

GRAMMAR

HIGH

\szrgmarivs: |

CLEYELAND
L. OMlO

/7937|7935

e

ACADEMIC

. uNiveRsITY

BALDWIN =
SAWALLACE

/937 /997

: C ' . ) . : . e 1 b
soa SRS gL /'
Fie e AR

A -n

DEGRZE REC'D

| AERONAUTICAL

OR
TRAOE

- SRy TFea i

AIR Wiy SERVICE

1895 | rovs

L NETH

CommERCIAL: -
SrmgeE

INSTRUMENTS

BUSINESS - . |&~

ATWERL -Vo,c,_st '

LA ,}

¥

PRt s
,

2 . ) el Y - ;o - :
DI R TR 2 Yy ]

AUDITING L

OTHER

BRNETR'S ND,
L edayd, Casd,

C{.f-‘

Velaad

Soae | e

&frd y & /x/:_-.v-.wfyg '
Zwey

Lres ’:.".’;u/ 7 y I

Bt S c‘f

: ; _."Heié,ht

Do you have any defects in: Speech

. ‘Any other physunl defects?

LATrin,

- q s..a.. t“A.‘!.'.t..é’..d_....-.._..LL‘ x___za__&_é.{dg 40 MH%MLJLEW

“r TN,

Wenght

;Wl.at forelgn language do you speak? J'qu.w

L,

’fﬁa

408

s Read?

Sl

SPAM S

_PHYSIVC:AL'” DATA

Color of Eyes D

y Wnte? :

Color of Hau' 75 Tiews

. 4

U T

<

Hearmg

Do you wear glasses?

SIght ,:___-___J_______ i

ypes - /9 v
Lay /9,
< Pz a5 48

. /—A_/:_)

g
O

R What is the prebsjgnt‘ t',johdition of your health? SressssaeF.

Taiied

Sor OLlese Lo speie SN SR

Py
R S

© Le/rs Borw y Sz

| j"_‘}‘_ 'How\much tfme hav‘é'yo'u 'lost thrbugh illness in the past two years?
I-Iave you ever su&'ered any senous physwal m]ury?,-.*-...; ..... Is so, state when, where and nature of i m;ury ......... s
:  WORLD. ‘WAR I RECORD | 5
:'( To be ﬁlled out by men and women who sefved in any bra nch of the United States Armed Forces) o
; " vy L::‘: e} "
,I.{.:Date of dlscharge :~_‘-~~.r . Type of dlscharge N .
'n'lBranch of ‘Serwce ___ X A Years . e Montﬂs e
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SERVICE - SCHOOLS ATTENDED

"NAM B L e St . LENGTH OF TIME
AME . . S LocaTion ' TYPR ] : ATTENDED

NOT P PLICARLE. SRS

< SERVICE-ACQUIRED EXPERIENCE

"M.0.5.. RATING OR 7 HOW LONG - - - © TYPE OF WORK TYPE OF KQUIPMENT USKD
CRANK oL (MONTHS) ’ PERFORMED } ’ OR WORKED ON

/V0v7‘ A ?.ﬁ}"l_/_/c,:; L

Servme overseas, battles, mxssxons, etc. : MO LELPELCH DL

citations, ete. .- .Y e B AR VL E oV F
AGREEMENT

i The undersxgned in being given and accepting employment with Eastem Air Lines, Inc., understands and agrees that his employ-
" ment is'not for any fixed term or period, but may be terminated at the will, and in the discretion of, the employer, Eastern Air Lines, -

-Inc.. ot any time without advance notice to the employee or further obligation on the part of the employer, and payment of wages at - .
" stipulated periods and/or failure to enforce the above stipulations shall not constitute a waiver of same, but shall be in full force and
- effect as long as the employment shall continue.

) The undersigned, in being given and accepting employment with Eastern Air Lines, Inc:, consents and agrees that all inventions,
discoveries, patents, copyrights, trademarks, trade names, improvements, plans, devices and ideas of any nature which the under-
signed may obtain, make, criginate or develop during or after the period of such employment having any relation to said employment -
or to the business of Eastern Air Lines, Inc,, and/or resulting in any way from said employment or business or from information obtain-

- ed as a result of said employment shall be and remain the sole exclusive property of Eastern Air Lines, Inc., and may be used or’
disposed of in any manner by Eastern Air Lines, Inc., its agents, legal representatives and assigns, and those acting for it, under its
permission or upon its authority, without payment of any compensation whatever to the undersigned, or the payment of any costs -

- except such disbursements as may be necessary and incidental to obtaining, making, originating or developing the same; and the

“.undersigned - further agrees to- do- all- things necessary” to- establish ‘and delend good and sufficient title to same in Eastern Air Lines.

The undersigned, in being given and accepting employment with Eastern Air Lines, Inc., consents and agrees that ail photographs, . -
" photographic negatives, prints of every kind and: nature, and all illustrations, pictures, designs, paintings, drawings, and other repro-
- ductions of every kind and nature in which any likeness, accurate or otherwise, of undersigned may appear during or after such em- "t ¥
“™." ployment, made through any media prior to or during such employment, may be published, used, copyrighted, exhibited, displayed . --:.
and/or printed in advertising or otherwise in any manner, without compensation of any kind or nature to the undersigned or others.
by Eastern Air Lines, Inc., its. agents, legal representatives and assigns and those acting for it, under it permission or upon its author-
- ity, and those for whom Easiern Air Lines, Inc, may. be acting; and undersigned agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Egstern Air
" Lines, Inc., its principals cmd agents, from cxny clann cmsmg out of the acts of reproduction and’ pubhcaﬂon of cmy hkeness of under
sxgned ubove mennoned. o . . . . .
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Supplement to Apphcatlon for Employment

Flymg Personnel Only

1 ' When and where did you receive your flight training? 51 gr=Tech Inc,, & Aircrnf’t Seryice Inc., -
" b

0.u Clevolfmd Munlclpcxl Alrport, Cleveland, OChio. Likewme, various autendmcc at any.

' .;-gour geg rlven in ‘bbis areo. I could nonﬁﬂblv attend.

N

' '2, Have you had service in toreign countries and if s0, when and where?

- in the course of employment I have. done extonsive flying in Mexico and Canada, though ICIE -

# of tn.ic forelo'n flyin;';mvolved instrument Plishi,

'~'\
i

Vo
1

.,t_.__._.:_3_.~:‘ ‘Are you' é.'membel_' of the military reserve?0 __ Which branch?

LICENSES AND SPECIAL RATINGS

i Cernﬁcate of Competency No._335866 ' Expires
2 Pllot Rating held _:Oamaorcial Pilot .
| A’;rci:'aft Ra,ting held ‘. Multi enf:i-ne & gingle encine land |
‘ S ecial Ratings - Instrument inetmmente Other
What éiaj,ss radio license do you hold Srd Olags . No. 84555 - (

. List your experience thh radin uontinuous radiotelephone experience in aviation, Likeuwisa,

" yadietalephons and OV e: ppriewce with Jivil Ady Patrol. Recelve abouh 15 . DL L1s0 have

2 siderable experience with ADF and = ore recently with VIIF OMKI Directicnal Zquipment. -
ircraft experisnce mvolve" using a single set, with fixed loon, to work holds af inter-

gactions, e‘tc., and over tion of low _frequency r;;d'

’

o . . 0 ceer et it is co ira n Seary "“ér»
'Summary of business expenence In course of prcsent emplo_ment it is come times necessary ¥

- me_to analyze the books (ledgers, audlts, etd) with a view to 'esteblighing ;.n'qncuul con=

d:x.uion, and/or auditing of such books wlt‘w view to es‘bs.ollshmr premiumg for llaml ity

ineumnce for commercnl and 1ndustr1al concerns T I

‘-'}:;:-'Brief summary of all axrcraft accxdents : Tha.nk God none.

_ Remarks

<

" FORM162A
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R LIST FLYING TIVE BELOW SO ~ ’
. Type Hours Flown . Hours Flown” . - Authority
Single Motored Land /, 2 30:te0 SR
_ Single Motored Water . _ /V"'V‘; S _ B 5

P Multi Motored Land

/ 7.30' 0o

v

. Mﬁlti Motored Water

,_Planes 18 000 lbs. Gross over

. Instrument time (I-Iood)

’Instrument time (01‘035 Country)

“ Cross Country time da.y

' Cross - Country time night LR

Total nght time

- TOTAL TIME - -~

Ny

/Vcavo '

o 0000

: //vct upnvg ' J0;eo

S g

: ./Vlra & o~y cﬁ/a Y

/;mro: o0

LR

INCL, IS TRIFENTS

/s /4D L Ad

S IYVIY

LIST FLYING EXPERIENCE LAST FIVE YEARS

 FROM . T0

n

‘NAME AND ADDRESS OF EMPLOYER

NATURE IOF FLYING

Vo ’ Do AT B, VBGEL & STORLING X-C 79 “AR/evd ©rI0
,"..fé'PT. igvo | PRESENT | Joon  Loreari duos. Coowoddors . dmes AP Pomssiu sy | 8rm o d
S L Brwiee rv LNy :

: ' O BN R L ERERTES Ty . S8 SHGTET AT ScaH S
. “F/Q”‘ 19s°a Sb‘P?‘.-/yJ'u radY Cﬂ!F'J ra R ko EE e 5y Gk PO e
S JEDM oeti o DRILiIng L2, EARENATE T
AT 18T DL S8 ie g TRANSPSNT

PI4 St ST Lognd

LTEE L aM P, QG

PRESENT

’//v -] &/;.L AR ATE

TEU GRS

AP A A E RS

-".A/;w.s-‘ iy o

S TRICTFD CAP CATETS

JAN 1999

JAEN ./?J‘y F AN AR M-S tNedL ST iIDTNTS AP S
’ COUINYT BREFOZS To $e Te
rayrMy S ;;-106#—_ ’

: . 1

P o o X AR 4«4/// L r

" "‘-‘;“‘-'_,S"/““:-:': Te e

‘PAS

, S - e LI .
Ol RS WAL A ST N AN 2ETD . SNSTN ] &
.’ . -
EQNPPE L W P ppr el EST pA o Feaga Celaag,
MOAT SR RIED  Fivgml T gk gl Dy
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Form 203—-12-43 FRINTLO 1N U, 8. A

R - s . I S

" RETAIL CREDI’I‘ COMPANY : - CAUTION TO CUSTOMER: In accordance with W,/J;;‘;: .

LEES g : - anpnd, this report i rcleased with understanding that informa- ’
FZASONNEL SEL CTION REPORT : ticn in this report i8 STRICTLY &5: ""”V[‘IAL m. to be.

communicated to person reported o o

Acct. NoX _"'r 3 ‘63 - {Mail Undar Personal Cover) oK/ . Cleval;md +
5-21-51 1L . Wz
FERRIE, DAVID V. 7 ' / EA } H/’
Cleveland, Chio, 17302 LaVerne Ave. k 5 {
: ‘ A ” it /! e
; : : / ' A {/g [/ A
¢ Tilo 'No. R - %-v" f 6'... J
L Investiation medo at Cleveland, Onlo 5.  Racial Descent: AS
2. Prosoat or Former Addrass: lresent 6. Résu((g&::t::;:;rwstéeég f%'é ﬁ?t’“wtwpmh{b'”

. Number Yoars Known: 2Q-1- v‘l"s. 7 mos. ( File 12 yrs

(To you or informants)

4. Dato of Birth or Age: 3 =< 8- 18 T 7. RECOMMENDED? No Past Employment

1 DATES OF EMPLOYMENT: Give dates of employmem or unemployment. List names and addresses of amployers undes headings below.

2. SUMMARY 0" EMPLOYMENT: Show how regarded by each employer, position held, compsten stundin earnings, absenteoism, reasons for leaving, eligibl f s
rehize, EXPLAIN ANY GAPS IN EMPLOYMENT., petency o e ’ saving, eligible for

3. EDUCATION: Show extent of education. School record. S

4. ’ TRAITS: Is he cooperauve? Does he display mmauve, posses abmly to get along with others?

5. . HEALTH-HABITS: Cover health, xmpairmen.s, appearance, drink or drug habita,

6. PERSONAL-REPUTATION: Cover marital status, dependents, home surroundings, financial and credit standing, reputation, honesty, associates; apeculaﬁon,

gamblmq, cnmmul record. Name, occupation, reputation of father, if single and under 21, or husband, if married woman.

(Begin Wxth present or most recent and trace back chronolcgically)
(1) EXACT DA'I'ES OF EMPLOYMENT OR UN'EMPLOYMEN'I' -+ NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF EMPI.OYEBS

_ll-«O to L=9-51 . o . Atwell Vogel Sterlinz, 1900 Hanna Bldg.,5

Cleveland, Ohio.

1”50 ta'lo“5d o | g  Bankers Indemnity, 1234 Chester Ave.;ﬁ”"
i o ' S ‘ Cleveland, Ohio. ' .

SeeiﬁeﬁarkS:' i - R i%f” : AJeda 0il Drilling Co., 711, Swetland Bld
- . Cleveland, Chio.

S

Benedictine High School, Cleveland, Ohio.:

I_l
O
2
(]
ct
O
o
|
‘-
xQ

SMPLOYMENT : 4twell Vogel Sterling, emplovzd as an insurance inspet-
excellent record, resigned voluntarily and 1s elgible for rehire.
a very brilliant man, hard worker and very a~vre551ve.

o ® O
Q3 hy

Bankers Indemnity, e moloved as an insvector trainee, hard worker, extremely
:ntelli;eﬂt' out overbearing. He was discharged because -he used his private
rlane to travel from town to town instead of his oprivate automobile,which he
lead the company into belleVln» he was u51ng. MThlu,also caused the dlsmlssal’
of nis superior. : R . : ‘
Jeda Cil Drilling bO., thls was a small sveculative firm and is no. lon~a?1n
operation. However, wWe have file information dated L-5-49 which shows that
ne was employed as & purchasing azsnt and nired about the middle of 1948 not
o-45 as shown on vour inquiry. As will ue seen later in this report, he had
‘a derinite reason for extending these dates. He was notified in the first
vart of 1949 to seek another joo because ou51ness w2s so slow. He had a fav-
cracle record with this company uv until uhe dzate of our file. '
Benedictine High School, ne wss under contract to teach at’ this high schocl
from 1940 to 119L9, very uncooverative and did things pretty much his OWIN Way. .
He was criticised for vsvcho-analyizing his students rather.than teaching then
the subjects of arithmetic and history which he was hired to teach. Parents
stormed tne school with comolalnts, and he was. dressed doxn for thls on several .
2T

vy
o]

AL

-

L CREDIT COMPANY . . L \over) P PERSONNEL SELECTION REPORT
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. e was entrusted with a school airplane which he was assigned to

cccagsions

the west cozst and back to Cleveland, Ohio. ihile in his possession it was
found that several valuable 1nstruments nad been removed from thc o aT ’
200,71t was de:lnlaiy proven that he was resvonsible for this." Cn -
cccassions he took .puvils. for rides in his own plane. 'without the Dcfml:SlCu

cf taeir alents. Again complaints poured into the school. On some of these
excursions he is known to have bought beer for the students. Your 'apolicant * -
was also entrusted with a school year book valued from $500 to 5600 and in
short time tae book disappeared and he was unable to give an account. He was
fired from this job on 6-L8, was regarded as dlshonest unrellaole, not resoon-
sible and a dis-credit to- ohe school.> Although the school authorities had
grounds ror legal action, they preferred rather to just sever their relations.
Thi info:ratlon Wa s verllled on three different occassions when we were re- .
Luired To contact this school. It is not hard to understand why he OMltued
this employnent on his apolication to your company.

EDUCATICN: He is a graduate of Baldwin Vallace College, Berea Chlo Class of '
‘ rig nad a lavoraole scholastlc record. 5

On bz
1
B
l_..)

LHAITS: Not considered cooperatlve, above averave 1n1t1at1ve but seldom used
it to a good advarage, and does not partlcularlly possess the ability to get
along W’tn others. :

HEA lq hABllb' Appears to be in good health has no known impairments, ovre-
sents ‘a. favorable appearance and does not enva%e in drink or drug nabits.

RSCN.L— {SPUTATICN: Your 1nqu1ry shows the applicant to be 81ngle however,
ile information from Tampa Florida, dated 1-11-49 which shows that
ried at that time and had 2 deoendents.; Persons contacted in this
: 7 ho ever, were unavle to confirm this. He makes his home with his oarents ‘
in a good middle-class section of the city.. Home. surroundings are favorable aud
no criticism was. found ‘in the residence in respect to moreal s, habits, honefty,
or-assoclates. .It is obvious that his neighbors are not familiar w.th his ori-
vate lif'e. He has a favorable financial and credit standing and we found no
indic aolon of speculation of gambling. '

O
I._I-
ct

aD: Seot. 27, L9, Traffic Ord. $5 & Cost cost 'susp. 7-14-49 Traffic
. 9=1L- LS Traffic'Ord. #15 & Cost'cost susp. 5-23-48, Traffic
t cost suso._l lo-Lo, lralflc Ofd 915 & Cost 1‘“J.ne_susn.

,,)
a0
O 0

LA
<

f we learned of no acts of dlslogalty toward tne nlted atates Government,
ance or Ifriendliness to a Iforeign country, nor any redent trips abroad.
ism was found in respect to his attltude toward the present 1nternatlona.

i
b
L
1

:3 O [N

i

zl

cri
a

ot o
O H g

b

FMILITARY: Belleved to be a member of the Air Corp Reserve h0wever; we were un-
2ole to learn whether ne 1=_act1ve or inactive. ‘ o S

i In view of the foreg01ng information which has been verified time and azain
Lover the past few years we certainly cannot recommend him as a desirable emvloy=
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=

LT RETAIL CREDIT COMPANY = = =77 //CAUTION TO CUSTOMER: In accordance with oir'agrees”

:; INE L= - ment, this report w released with understanding that informa~ -
FERSONNEL SELECTION REPORT tion in this report is STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL; not to be

Beoe Na¥ 11222
SR i = ‘ - (Mail Under Personal Cover)
5=21l-51 lh '
PEZRIL, DAVID |
Cleveland, Onlo, 17302 LaVerne Ave.
£Tile No.  Q )
5L Investigation mada at Cleveland Oth : 5.  Racial Descont: AL o
‘-:= 2. Prosont or Former Address: rresent N 8. Re u(tft:on:t;:::‘;r "Stété' R‘@{o-ﬁalaygulctm prohibit.)
g3 Number Years Known: 2Q-1' yrs. 7 mos. (Flle 12 yrs. ?
z (To you or informants) ng , AT -
P Dato of Birth or Age: 3-28-18 - 7. RECOMMENDED? MO Pasb’amployment
oy s - - N
:‘_'_ 1. DATES OF EMPLOYMZINT: Give dates of employment 61- unemployment. List names and addresses of employers ur;der headings below> . h
& 2. SUMMARY OF EMPLOYMENT: Show h ded by each empl
2 S ;:_\; cgvcp rfg?ls 3\ NYY Ge;j; L eIrIGp E%}'g{b pyosmon held, competency, standinq, earnings, absenteeism, reasons for leaving, euqmle for
g 3. EDUC‘ ~TION: Show extent of education. School record. .
[
4, TRAITS: Is he cooperative? Does he display initmhve, posses ability to get along with others? -
S. HEALTH-HABITS: Cover health, impairments, appearance, drink or drug habits. . ;
6. PERSONAL-REPUTATION: Cover marital status, dependents, home surroundings, financial and credit standing, reputation, honesty, associates. speculaﬁca.
) gambling, criminal record. Name, occupation, reputation of father, if single and under 21, or husband, if married woman.
’ (Bagin thh present or most recent and trace back chronologically) .
(1) EXACT DATES OF EMPLOYWT OR UNEMPLOYMENT - NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF EMPLOYERS : -
11-50 to 4'9‘51.. . o . Atwell Vogel Sterling, 1900 Hanna Blda.,
S ' Cleveland, Ohio. ,
1-50 to 10-50 - ’ _ Buiiers Indemnity, 1234 Chester Ave., .

Cleveland, Ohio.

See Remarks: eds Ol_ Drllllng Co., 71k Sweuland Bldc
]

eveland, Uhio.

to

nedictine High School, cieveland;"Ohib.

TRLED Atwell Vogel sterling, emploved as an_inSurance inspet-
ent record, resigned voluntarily and is elgible for rehire.
7 brilliant man, hard worisr = very aggressive.

ankers Indemnity, emploved as an Lnszoector trainee, hard wo;ker,'extreme v
intelligzent, but overbearing. He wzz discharged because he used fis private
plane to travel from town to town instead of his private automobile,which he
ledd the company into believing he was using. This also caused the dlsmlssal‘
of his suverior. : ' : S : :

Jeda Cil Jr’lllﬂd Co., this was a small speculative firm and is ne.longerin
operation. However, we have file information dated 4-5-49 which shows that »
he was emploved as a purchasing agent and hired about the middle of l9h8 not

o
*

5-45 as. shown on your inquiry. As will be seen later in this reoort he had

a definite reason for extendihg these dates.  He was notified in the 'first
part of 19L9 to seek another job ‘because business was so slow. e had a fav-
crable record with this company up untll the date of our file. '
Senedictine High School, ne was under contract to teach at this Algn school
from 1946 to 1949, very uncooperative and did things oretty much his own . Way.
He was criticised for osvcno—analylzlﬁc nis utudeﬁts ratner. than teaching then
The subjects of arithmetic and history which he was hired to teach. Parents
stormed the school with complaints, and he was dressed down Ifor this on several
RETAIL CREDIT COMPANY \over) ..+ .  PERSONNEL SELECTION REPORT
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ie¢ was entrusted with a school airvlane which he was assigned to

occassions., K

the Yest coast and back to Cleveland, Ohio. While in his possession it was
Tound that zeveral valuable 1nstruments had been removed from the dash-board’
and," it was definitdy proven that he was resvoonsible for this." On numerdus
occassions s took puo;ls for rides in his own plane without the vpermission

of their‘parents, Again complaints poured into the school. On some of these:
excursions he is known to have bought beer for the students. Your apvlicant *
was also entrusted with a school year book valued from 3500 tc 5600 and in

short time the book dlsaooeared and he was unable to vlve an account. He was _
fired from this job on 6-48, was regarded as dlsnonest unrellable not resoon- .
sible and a dis- cred;t to the school Althourh the school authorltles had '
zrounds I1or feeal action, they preferred rather to just sever their relations.
This informatlon was verified on three different occassions when we were re-
guired To contact this school. Tt is not hard to undérstand why ne omltted

this emvloyment on hlo apolication to your company.v

EDUCATICN: He is a graduate of Baldwin Wallace College, Berea Cth Class of
&-L1. ke n“d a Lavorable scholastlc record. : -
I
v

rS: ot considered cooperative, above average initiative but seldom used
o a good aavamaﬁe, and does not particularily possess the ability to get
g with others. 8
ALALTH-HABITS: Apwnears to be in good acalth, has no known impairments, pre-
sents a favorable aovpearance and does not engage‘in drink or druz habits.
PERSCHAL-REPUTATION: Your inguiry shows the apolicant to be single, however,
we have file information from lampa Florida, Zated 1-11-49 which shows that
he was marrisd at that time and had 2 dependents. Persons contacted in th
citr, however, were unable to confirm this. He makes his home with his Uarerts"
N ~ood diddlt—tless section of th citv. Home “surroundings are favorable and
ect to morzl s, habits, honesty,
or associates It is obvious that 1s nel:hoors are not familiar with his ori-
vate lif'e, Tt nas a favorable f;-.a c ial and credit stand ding and we found no
indi ] speculation of gambling ' :

>

POLICE RECORD: Sevnt. 27, 49,‘Traffic Ofd. %5 & Cost cost susp. 7-1L-L9 Traffic
Crd. ©5 ¢ st. 9-1L-48, Traffic Ord. 515 & Cost cost susp. 5-23-L48, Tra“»lc
ost cost susvp. 1-16-406, rafflc Ord. 315 & tost Fine suso.

o
bt
=
o

7: #We lgarned of no acts of dlsloyalty toward the Unlted States Governrent
ﬂce,or friendliness to a foreign country, nor any redent trips abroad,
Sm. was tound in respect to hlS attitude toward the present 1nternatﬂonaj

C M
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Belle ed to be a member of the Air Lure Qeserve qdweﬁer; we were un-
arn wnetner he is active or inactive. SR - :

the fore601nv infor mation wnich has been verltled time and a*aln
W years, we. certa’nly cannot recommend nlm as a desirable em Dloy-
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'f‘Father 8 nome -~ Jamcs Howard Ferrie '_ |
’ Nother'e name - Burdette Couts Goldrick

o Are both Catholie? -~ Yes Af*

.i_'Where % when baptized - "i:v"' ‘ﬁrf ’”.q
:“f‘What rite? - Romen . ,
ﬂidWhere and when confirmed - Nov. 17, 1931 - St. Patrick's Church (Westpark) by Bp. Schrembz

jffiuhere %o school - St. Coleman's four years; St. Patrick three years, (skipped a year),ﬁ

»iffWhen to Seminary - (sz. Mar§~s, Gleveland) Sept. 1938 111 Jine 1940,
.f:,When 1eave Seminary June’ 1940, |

';ifWhat cqursee teken there - Same as here e

ﬂgﬁ nqz 1 :ve Scmlnary? - Requested by Rector not to come back followlng year —=— Tore up lee- !

f' ther explained Msgr. Hagan {ried to find out for him and did no: succeed, =- Ferrie

.f“‘them in chapel & make few observations, Dr. Fuerst wes kind of prefect for house; not:
+ much contact with him either. Msgr. Frey was spiritual director, but ‘oo ill to do ruch
. beyond a 20-minute talk each Saturdey evening. Confessors - %total strengers. -— Dig- i
. missal was never appealed to Bishop. It is presumed that he approved Rector's eciion as
©.. a matter of course. Rector has refused to dlscuea reasons for dismissal with Ferrie. —

;lﬂ Any debis. there? or elsewhere? — No. . ,""

if To wha parishea have you belonged (since 14 years old)? In St. Patricz's, Cleveland

- Any physical handzcaps - aethma & hayfever, but says he takes nypodermie shots rogular

”f'training from doctor. Not bothered now for four yeare, but takes ehots regularly, esp. in
- spring & early swmer. - ‘ SETRR RN R o I3

“’Any trouble with civil authorities? No. .

o Militury scrvice — Can you get defermcnt (exemption) fran loeal board in cleveland? -—

| | ",5 "7 DR E w@:n.mzw_'e-l"l'tzczﬁwau : ?1.;
Neme - David Uilliam Ferrie e Corge e R o I

Born, when and whore - CIeveland Ohio, March 28, 1918 : d : A'{i j;E:§ZSi,>HQ

% March 31, 1918.

. High School at St. Ignatius H. School, Oleveland (Jesuits) four years,
‘ 1 ., John Carroll Univers1ty for threo years (that is, to June 1938).

5&

'lyour papers et Beminary? Yes (of. Msgr. Joseph Walsh who keeps records & grades.
: Lives et Seminary) ;

ter -~ "for certain reasons® mentioned in that letter we—e not fur-

rhaps because I was too impulsive, == Says philosophers never had condtact with Bec
p-='never any personal contact with him. About twice a yveer he would read rule to

3

Y.

. (Yestpark) since 1928 - \o
- other later.

1y & so is not bothered. Takes them himself - has sufficient

N ]

AL
e ur

o Must get decision on this. .
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' FEBRUARY 28, 1967

: o am GARRISON, DISTRICT ATTORNEY

FROM:  ANDREW SCIAMBRA AND LOUIS IVON
:  INTERVIEW WITH DAVID FERRIE

" On Saturday, February 18, 1967 at approximately 3:30

P.M., Louis Ivon and I interviewed David'FERRIE in his apartment_

on Louisiana Avenue Parkway.

As we approached the house, FERRIE came out on.the -
porch and looked at us and‘began to walk doWn_thevsteps'to.open

the front door for‘us._rAs he'opened the door for us; he told

Ivon that he was glad that we flnally dec1ded to come and talk .

with hlm as he had been trylng to get in touch Wlth Garrlsonkor

Ivon for several days. - He told me hello and%asked me what-I:wasv
doing with Ivon and I‘explained;to him‘that.I"Was’an Assistant.{.
D.'h; now and thought thatui would come along‘with Ivon sinoe:we

knew_each»otherdfrom»the airport.

He told us to go on upstalrs and that he would follow‘

us, but that 1t would take him some tlme to cllmb up the stalrs

,/

asnhe was sick, and weak and that'he hadk not been able to keep

'anythlng on*hls stomach for a couple of days.' He'moaned and o

-

'groaned W1th each step he took up the stairs. from the bottom to p,

'fthe top.v ThlS behav1or by FERRIE 1mpressed me as phoney act and»

'ﬁff[,fI ‘am sure. that he was not as s1ck as he pretended to be

W -54756. Doc]

. Once inside the apartment, Ivon-and I sat down and

- FERRIE laiddeWnbon the sofa in theffront room. He-was,wearing |

' pants'and:anT—sh;rt and had two pillows under him,

132263970 Page 95
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|
1 that he had talked to Sam D1P1no from channel 12 untll the early

| IR

JT but that he was too smart to fall for hls 11ne. and that all of

DobId: 32263970 Pa'ge_'éﬁ_ L

There was a young man in the apartment in his early

twenties who was a friend of FERRIE's from the Lakefront Airport.
'His name is. BURT -JOHNSONeand I remember him from when I was
working out there. 'FERRIE had given him flying instructions and

he.told me that he had already-acqnired his'lioense.

My first oonversation with'FERRIE centefed'afound/'
airport‘talk-and‘about.people we both knew from the airpott. He‘
,said that he_hadvoften wondered‘whatvhad happened tovme.and that‘
‘he though I had gone into private praotioe. He said that he‘o

| hnewda iot of ex—D,A. s and they were all dumb w1th a few

v
~exXceptions.

-He_then said that the reason that he had called us was}
that he was getting concerned over our investigation. He had
heard all kinds of rumors that he was going to get arrested and

that he wanted to find out if these rumors were true. He said

airport and now he was concerned over "how he was going to make a
11V1ng, that flylng was hlS only enjoyment in llfe. FERRIEbsald.
he was suffering from encyphlthls and that he‘couldpnot'get_any
rest beoauee of the.radio, TVvand.press boys hounding him.to

death. FERRIE said his phone rlngs from mornlng 'tll nlght and

"hours of the mornlng. FERRIE sald Sam was trylng to con hlm,f,ﬁ

va reporternfrom thelrlmes-Picayune[pand_he-said‘that_hehwould_

bastards calling”him‘up, The‘reportef must havevtold him_scméfpp

thing,. becanee hevsaid that he was not calling him a bastafd,

: those people were “bastards" Just;then the phone rang_and it was

positiVelytnot'grant interviewé_and that-hepwas"tired oﬁﬁall-those

that as a result of these’rumors, he had'been asked-to‘leave‘the {

U




W 54756,

al

‘. .

-

}-personally, but'was‘referring to the_news media in general. He

then hung up the telephone._‘

FERRIE plcked up. the Picayune paper ‘and said he wanted
to. show us port*ons of the story that really disturbed him. He‘\

said the newspapers can kill anybody when they want to, and that

it was never more ev1dent than in the cases of CARLOS MARCELLO

and JIMMY HOFFA. FERRIE said the newspapers tried to frame both

of these guys. He then talked about the MARCELLO trial that he
was working on in 1963 and how the newspapers tried to cruélfy(/’iy'

MARCELLO. He said MARCELLO made asses out of all of them when

| he was acquitted. FERRIE said he wanted to know why we brought

_ MIGUEL TORRES back from Angola. He said that.he'knew what people

would do to get out of prison and he thought Garrison was trying

to frame-up by using MIGUEL TORRES. FERRIE said that 1f this

would happen, he would sue us and everybody. _EERRIE said he hgd

been. ccntacted by _some big attorneys in Washington, D. C., and |

g—

'they wanted to help him.

FERRIE also said he did not like the way Garrison'wasA

‘answearing questions put to him by newsmen and that Garrison

should make a definite statement and not say ﬁNoVCOmment“.l'ﬁe.
said the "No comment" stirs more shit-than an hour;s speech.'
FERRIE said Garrlson.knew this and that he was obviously u51ng
this for public1ty.v Irassured him that éarrison was not trying

to frame anybody and that he was av01ding the press and he could

_ not say much less to the press than "No comment" Then FERRIE

'said he‘wanted-toltalk"to»Garrison personally. We told him_we:“'

‘would try and’arrange a meetingvin the:nearufuture,“ L

‘fi FERRIE then began to curse JACK MARTIN and said MARTIN

.Vstarted all of this stuff ' FERRIE said MARTIN was jealous of him:
"because of his relationship Wlth G WRAY GILL and that MARTIN - -

was trying to ruin him (FERRIE) : He sald ‘MARTIN is a screwball
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and should be locked up.

" FERRIE then said Garrison had better'be carefnl because’

"he knew thatvsome people were trying to'torpedo”him; that he

knew of 3'people.on'a local'level and a couple of people on a

»national level who are trying to ruin him politically and are

trying to embarass him politically with this assassination

investigation. FERRIE said he did not want to mention the names

of the local_people} but.Garrison should be smart enough to know | .

whoathey were. He then began to talk about 'FRANK KLEIN and he
: 1nferred that this man was one of the local persons trying to',‘
destroy Garrison. However, when Ivon asked him if KLEIN was one

of the people'he was referring to, FERRIE said that inltime we-

would»find out. FERRIE did say that Hoover was one of the people

on a national level who was trying to destroy Garrison because

~Garrison has_dared to critic1ze the Bureau and has_the whole

country wondering if they'are as‘smartgas:the Keystone Kops.
However, FERRIE said'heuwas*glad about”this because as' far as

he's concerned, all cops are bastards and that he has no use_for'

.any of,them; FERRIE also said he had heard ‘that someipeople'in

Washington were talking about the investigatlon and that two days

'"before the story broke in the newspaper, some people were saying
that Garrison would call a press conference Friday and_give the

.story to the press. FERRIE said he didn'tvwant to give out any

namesvas he didn't want J. Edgar on his aSs.too.'

-He then asked to speak to~Garrison again because he

,“wanted to see 1f he were serions-about this whole thing,A i.told‘
'him that Garrison“was.more-than'serious and that we were checklng,'
.iout ailiof our.leads and information. I then told FERRIE he

' could tell me what he‘wanted to say and I would tell Garrison for

"him. FERRIE said he wanted to talkito Garrison himself‘and’look
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_ sometquestions about the assaSSination.‘ He said that then the
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‘him-in the face.

fi_thenbasked_FERRIﬁ tovteii_me where'he wasvon

November'22; 1963 and how'he had become so involved in thisf
“EERRIEfsaid it was all on account,ofba‘trip he made:to'Houston,
;TeXas'on the afternoon of the 22nd to ice skate. He said that
all he wanted.to do was relax after theAMARCELLO trial‘and‘he
just.had the urge to_go”ice skating. FERRIE said, that: as it
turned out, it was the worst tripAthat’he-had ever made in his
_1ifet I asked FERRIE what he‘did.in Houston. ‘FERRIE said;h
."Ice-skate, what else.” I said,."i don't.know Dave. You tell

me." FERRIE said that I was a newcomer around the game and that.

ymy office knew more about the trip ‘than he did. FERRIE said,

"Ask your boss. 'He had me arrested when I got back into town.

I was booked.as a fugitive from Texas and I'have never.been to
Tekas.h I asked him}to_tell me about the,arrestlas‘i didn't‘m:
believe'we wouldvarrest a man who was perfectly'innocent ‘FERRLE_
told me I had a lot to learn about life and that I was a starryez'

eyed kid right out of law school and I was still belleVing the -

| inscriptions on the courthouse walls. FERRIE said that after_a_

whiie; when'You get a little smarter;_you'll see that this is a:'
stinking world and that what I told you at the airport 1s true.
I told FERRIE that what he said may be true, but that still
doesn't tell me about’the.arrest FERRIE said, "All right, I llh
go through the Splel again for your benefit "f FERRIE said that
after he had taken his trlp to Texas,_he and BEAUBOUEF and COFFEY d

stopped in Alexandria and he called G WRAY GILL. GILL told him

the police ‘were looking for him and that they wanted to ask bim

drove back to New Orleans and dropped BEAUBOUEF off at his
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~ apartment on'Louisiana Avenue‘Parkway so that he could go'upe"

-stairs and call'some girls for them; He sald that he and

COFFEY then went to the grocery store.' He sald that when he andv

;VCOFFEY were returnlng to the apartment he notlced a bunch of

»cars around hlS apartment and a lot of peOple.‘ FERRIE sald‘he
: flgured it was the pollce and soO he went back to the store and
_telephoned. FERRIE sa1d some dumb oxX answered the phone aﬂd

(

tr1ed to suck hlm into a conversatlon, but he just hung up. He

sald he then dropped COFFEY off and: went to Hammond Loulslana.'b_':r

gI asked h1m "Where in Hammond?" FERRIE ‘said, "By a frlend o Ij’”"

asked him what frlend and he burst out 1augh1ng and said, '"I lll

say one thlng for you, you'sure try hard " He then told me . notkm"

to try and 1nvest1gate hlm because he could show me and my"- whole:p

offlce how to 1nvestlgate. I dldn t press the 1ssue'any-further;

but later on he told me that he d1d not stay 1n a motel but Wlth

a fllend who would remain. anonymous "Besldes".he sald,i"I ve |
. A o NS R ST

got friends all over'the.world."; I said that that was very o

rlnterestlng, but that I wanted hlS oplnlon on one other small

matter. He asked "What?" I sald "Dave, who shot the'Presidenté:‘

He said, “Well that's an 1nterest1ng questlon and I've got my
vvown thoughts about 1t " FERRIE then sent hlS frlend 1nto another
‘room to get an anatomy book and a pathology book and he pulled
vout a sheet of paper and began to sketch on it. FERRIE drew a
~rsketch of the Texas School Depos1tory and of the parade foﬁ£e7

»

‘and of the area in general FERRIE said that before he would

_ deflnltely draw a conclu51on, he would have to have more 1nforma— ‘

tlon and-facts. FERRIE then went 1nto a long splel about the

ypro;ectory of bullets 1n relatlon to helght and dlstance.' He‘ o

: sald that dlfferent guns and shells have dlfferent progectorles f

’dand that bullets tend to drop as they are’ shot FERRIE sald the
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Warren Commission did not have enough pertinent scientific infor-

mation to come'to an.objective'conclusion; 'He said he'didznot
read-the'Warren Report,:but what-he had read proved'to himvthath-
the Commissionvdid not"know\what‘they were doing;_ FERRIEVment
into a iongnspiel ahouth.F.K.'s neck wound. In the coursevof B
his lecture on anatomy'and.patholOgY, he named'every bone(in‘the-
human body and every hard and soft muscle area. He talked exten-
sively about the dermis and epidermis. FERRIE said lf the same -
bullet that struck J F.K. 1n ‘the back or neck eventually struck
Connelly, that COnnelly or Kennedy had to be a contortionist He
then rattled off some more scientific information in regard to |
bones, and.skin,land how a builet decreases indspeed when it:
strikes an object and how.the.same bullet could not have possibly’

caused all that damage. FERRIE said that that question would

‘never be answered because the doctor who performed the tracheotomy"

had 10 thumbs and left unanswered the most 1mportant question of
all time. FERRIE then laughed and said that doctors are almost
as stupid as lawyers, but that lawyers are worse because they are

always in your pocket.

: I then said, "In other words Dave, you don't buy the
‘one shot theory?'“ FERRIE said he wasn' t saying anything because
he didn't want J. Edgar on hlS tall that he had enough With

Garrison to contend with. FERRIE said that indtime he would work

the whole thing out and then laughingly said that he wouid’contact,

our office.

‘ I noticed at this pOint that he was in very good spirits'fA
and was laughing and joking and even commented that he s feeling
_pretty good now and that he had had 3 cups of coffee already and

hadn t thrown up yet o
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.LITTLETOV and his w1fe and joked w1th LITTLETON s wife about how

'he knew that she had dated“LEE HARVEY OSWALD and that he was
‘had sean hlS plcture in the paper and he replled that he didn' t
_have asked FERRIE 1f 1t was hlm that some people 1dent1f1ed W1th

or he had a common face. After he hung up -the phone,;we-told:him

we had to leave. FERRIE said he had more to tell us about the

was dark already and we had to meet:Garrison;k I then asked hlm

. 1f that- doesn t ring a bell how about CLAY BERTRAND’") HeAsa;d,
“"iho's CLAY BERTRAND?" 'I said, "CLAY BERTRAND_and CLAY SHAW. are
‘the same person."  He akked, "Who.said that2" tI'said; “DeanF

v Andrews told us." He'said, "Dean Andrews might telliyou guys'

'go into another lecture and We told him weﬁhad to go. - He followed¥

us down the stairs and walkedfout on the sidewalk withvus. FERRIE

. and we left. o - ey ﬂ';%

“Dog
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FERRIE then recelved another phone call from STEVE

going to tell Garrison on her.y She must have told hlm that she
llke it because it made hlm look unphotogenlc. She also must

somebody or at some place and ‘he sald that the people are mlstakeny

"one shot theory". We told him to save it ﬁor'another~day as it

if he would like to tell me some more about his trlp to Hammond

..

and’he_smiled_and said "Go to hell". I then asked if he stayed

with CLAY SHAW. He said, "Who's CLAY SHAW?2" I said ”All rlght

anything. You know how Dean Andrews is." FERRIE then started to

asked iuon to be sure and'oall'him; Ivon assured him he would
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March 1, 1969

JOHRES HAMEIS

Jones larris Basau't gseen Hagell for a mowth. Last weord from

him wan caxds (te Eew, sek beleow) from Kaxlce snd Semme.
Nagell didn't work out his deal with CIA.
#agell gives darris following namcs:

ﬁBJ, 2icer S. Jre, 1230 Conne Ave, HU (3 X)

GULLETT, Joha B, (o)

HYKES, James J. Ex-Bavy Comdr ~ Cl2 now

PITEAN, Eu-Havy Captain - CIA now,

THOBAS s AcKe, ExeEavy Bt. Comir. - Hazel saw at 38733,

.ﬁ/f , Chisese type = CIA

Kagell gave Uartis &afn re folleving two whe Be said bad 2 hied i

Sallas, bnah working for an outfit celled Bovement To f’xee Cuba, bheaded by

mp‘m ) Caucssian, Maxicen 217-29 years - 200 lbs = 541G*
797139, black hair, hosvy build, alpha 66

2) werangel - male, Cmai&n « Cabaa or Mexiecsm - 28x=30, 180 1lbs,
5t11# or 6%, black haiv, haszel eyes '

Sath m:-cza
Photes in Jacksen Sguave (B.0.) oz LHO talking te beth.
Pagrie alse koow both.

Leon Oswald « Bale, Cascaniam, American, 24-26, 130 iba. $5'8 ot $% Auw

en Seyc 14 ox 15, 1963. Net aliwm after Sept. 1%, 1563.

Hagell left E.0. fst Leds 0B Sepcenber 16, 1963.
PLOT3: 1. 1962 - Becs ~ Niawmi asmoxy.
2+ 1963 « Junao « Leds = Beverly Biliom.

3. 1953 « Sept. = 'a’akhingtoa « Sept 26eh scheduled.
MARINA's file inm San Antonio in April, 1963,
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'FOR: NATION,GARRJSON AND JFK PLOT TAKE 2 DAVID FERRIE

FROM DAVID SNYDER, TIME STRINGER IN NEW ORLEANS

7<A%LAN$TA WANTE RERUN

BEN CATE ASKED ME TO SEND FULL PARTICULARS ON DAVID WILLIAM . o L

.FERRIE.

MY FIRST CONTACT WITH FERRIE WAS A TELEPHONE CALL AT 5:30 P M.'
FRIDAY, FEB. 17, FOLLOWING THE APPEARANCE OF THE STATES ITEM'S
INITIAﬁ STORY ON THE GARRISON INVESTIGATION. e

HE HAD READ THE STORY AND, HE SAID, WAS TIRED OF REMAINING :

SILENT ON THE INVESTIGATION. HE FELT THAT HE WAS BEING PhRSECUTED o

"BY THE DA'S OFFICE AND HE WAS AFRAID OF ARREST.

FERRIE'S VOICE WAS NASAL AND ALMOST INAUDIBLE. HE- SAID HE WAS _t;

PHYSICALLY SICK. DURING OUR FIRST TELEPHONE CONVERSATION HIS -

' BREATHING WAS UNSTEADY. : U R

1 ASKED FERRIE WHEN I COULD SEE HIN. HE TOLD ME TO MAKE IT | |
SOON BECAUSE HE MIGHT CHANGE HIS MIND ABOUT TALKING. I TOLD RN
HIM I WOULD BE AT HIS HOUSE BY 6 P.M. . S
I TALKED TO HIM FOUR AND A HALF HOURS FRIDAY NIGHT. HE, CALLED - R
ME AT LEAST ONCE EVERY DAY AFTER THAT UNTIL HIS DEATH. HE WAS o

,EXTREMELY SICK, HE SAID, WITH ENCEPHALITIS. HE WAS SCARED TO

DEATH OF ARREST BY THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE, AND HE WAS
BITTERLY CONVINCED THAT THERE WAS NO JUSTICE FOR HIM IN THIS L L

- WORLD.

THE MAN INVESTIGATED ON TWO DIFFERENT OCCASIONS BY THE bpa's "11 e
OFFICE IN CONNECTION WITH THE ASSASSINATION MET ME AT THE DOWNSTAIRS %'
ENTRANCE TO HIS APARTNENT AT 3330 LOUISIANA AVE. PKUY. - .v{lr,;',;;
HIS STEPS WERE FEEBLE AS VE CLIMBED THE STAIRS TO THE SECOND e

'FLOOR. HE APOLOGIZED FOR THE SLOWNESS, SAYING THAT HE WAS SUFFERING
- FROM ENCEPHALITIS, BUT ASSURED ME THAT IT WAS NOT CONTAGIOUSo_

HE ALSO APOLOGIZED FOR THE. CONDITION_OF THE APARTMENT. HE SAID
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THE PLACE WAS BEING RENOVATED.

.ﬂHF LTVING ROOM WAS HEAVY WITH THE SMELL OF STALE CIGARLTTESo

EYERY ASH TRAY WAS HEAPED WITH CIGARETTE BUTTS.
FURNITURE, GREASY FROM SWEAT AND DIRT RESTED ON A LITTERED,
THREAD-BARE CARPET. AN AMERICAN FLAG STOOD IN 'ONE CORNER. NEXT

TO IT WAS A TYPEWRITER IN A CASE.
DR. NICHOLAS CHETTA, ORLEANS PARISH CORONER, SAID TESTS SHOWED

- THAT THE SUICIDE NOTE FOUND IN THE APARTMENT WAS TYPED ON THE

 TYPEWRITER.

(IT IS MY THEORY THAT FERRIE HAD JUST ABOUT DECIDED ON SUICIDE

e LT VN

AT THE TIME HL CALLED ME FRIDAY. HE MAY HAVE HAD THE 'NOTE
WRTTTENo WHEN I TALKED TO HIM, ESPECIALLY ON THE PHONE, IT
SEEMS TO ME IN RESTROPECT THAT FERRIE JUST WANTED TO CLEAR
HIMSELFg THEN CASH IN.

BUT BY THE TIME WE HAD FINISHED OUR CONVERSATION, HE HAD PERKED |

UP A LITTLE. HE~ SAID HE WOULD LIKE TO FILE A SUIT THAT WOULD
ALLOV HIM TO SUBPOENA GARRISON AND EXPOSE THE HARASSMENT HE

'(FERRIE ) WAS GOING THROUGH.»I ENCOURAGED HIM BECAUSE I THOUGHT

IT WOULD BE A GOOD STORY IF HE DID FILE A SUIT.

BY THE TIME I LEFT HIS APARTMENT HE WAS SAYING THAT HE WOULD :
PREPARE A SUIT OVER THE WEEKEND TO FILE MONDAY. ‘
HE CALLED SUNDAY TO SAY HE PLANNED TO GET TOGETHER WITH AN

ATTORNEY ON THE SUIT.'HE'SAID HE WAS FEELING BETTER AND SOUNDED A

BETTER. :
BY MONDAY HE WAS WORKING IN AN ATTORNEYS OFFICE, TRYING TO
GET THE .SUIT TOGETHER. |
THE TARGET OF THE SUIT WAS VAGUE, BUT

ONE OF THOSE SUED WOULD APPARENTLY BE JACK MARTIN, A NUT AND
A SELF STYLED PRIVATE DETECTIVE WHO, HE SAID, HAD SUPPLIED
GARRISON A LIST OF NAMES, BOTH IN 1963 AND LAST YEAR TO CHECK

ouT IN CONNECTION WITH THE ASSASSINATION. FERRIE S NAME WAS

- ON BOTH LISTS.

BY THIS TIME FERRIE WAS READING EVERY SCRAP ON THE GARRISON

~PROBE AND TAKING ALMOST A HAPPY-GO-LUCKY ATTITUDE TOWARD THE '

INVESTIGATION. L : —
IT IS WELL KNOWN IN NEW ORLEANS THAT THERE IS A RIFT BETWEEN

THE FBI OFFICE AND THE DA'S OFFICE. FERRIE HAD BEEN DOWi TO

THE FBI OFFICE MONDAY, HE SAID, TO TALK TO THE AGENTS. ONE |
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. OF THE AGENTS TOLD HIM,"I KNOW WHERE YOU WERE THE DAY KENNPDY

~

yAS ASSASSINATED. YOU WERE COOLING YOUR HEELS WITH ME IN FEDERAL
DISTRICT COURT." THIS IS MENTIONED IN AN EARLIER FILE.

FERRIE SAID THE FBI BOYS WERE CHUCKLING ABOUT THE GARRISON
INVESTIGATION. |

FERRIE ASKED ME IF I COULD FIND OUT EXACTLY WHEN OSVALD WAS |

IN NEW ORLEANS. HE SAID HE NEEDED THE INFORMATION FOR HIS SUIT.
I LOOKED THE DATES UP IN A CONDENSATION OF THE WARREN REPORT

AND GAVE IT TO HIM. HE SAID HE WAS HAVING TROUBLE GETTING THE
SUIT TOGETHER, BUT IT WAS APPARENTLY OCCUPING MOST OF WIS DAY.

'HE TALKED TO MY WIFE ON TUESDAY. HE HAD A NEW THEORY ON THE .
TRAJECTORY OF THE BULLETS% THAT ENTERED KENNEDY S BODY. HE WANTED

T0 TAKE ME TO A TOXOLOGY LAB TO SHOW ME WHAT HE WAS. TALKING
ABOUT WITH A CADAVER. HE ALSO COMPLAINED OF HEADACHES.

. BY NOW HE HAD STOPPED ASKING ME IF I THOUGHT HE WOULD BE ARRESTED.

HE HAD BECOME ALMOST LIKE A SPECTATOR AS FAR AS THE GARRISON
INVESTIGATION WaS CONCERNED. HE 00ZED GOOD-NATURED CONFIDENCE.,
I TALKED TO HIM TUESDAY EVENING AND HE HAD BEEN WATCHING A

TV NEWS SHOW WITH INTEREST HE WAS IN A GOOD MOOD. WEDNESD AY
HE WAS DEAD. ‘ B o :

THE CHANGE IN ATTITUDE OVER THE SPACL OF ALMOST A WEEK LEADS
ME TO BELIEVE THAT HE WAS ATLOW EBB WHEN HE CALLED BUT HAD
DECIDED TO LIVE AND FIGHT BACK AFTER ALL. FOR THIS REASON,
NATURAL DEATH IMMEDIATELY MADE MORE SENSE THAN SUICIDE.

HE LEFT A LONG NOTE, ONLY TWO PARAGRAPHS OF WHICH HAVE BEEN
MADE -PUBLIC. IT HAS BEEN DASCRIBED AS PHILOSOPHICAL IN NATURE. |

THE CENTER OF THINGS IN FERRIE'S APARTMENT WAS A COFFEE TABLE

" PLACED IN FRONT OF THE COUCH. IT HELD AN OVERLOADED ASHTRAY

AND A CLUSTER OF BOTTLES CONTAINING PILLS AND LIQUID MEDICINE

g THE DA’ S OFFICE SAID 15 BOTTLES OF MEDICINE WERE FOUND IN THE -

- APARTMENT. I WOULD SAY THERE WERE THAT MANY ON THE TABLE.
-ON FRIDAY, AT LEAST, IT WAS THE, ROOM OF A MAN WHO HAD GIVEN UPe

FERRIE EITHER PROPPED HIMSELF AGAINST THE ARM OF THE SOFA OR
RECLINED FULL 'LENGTH AGAINST TWO SOILED PILLOWS AS HE RELAIED'
THE DETAILS OF TROUBLES 'THAT HAD REDUCED HIM FROM A "MAN OoF

- MEANS™ TO POVERTY.

IT Is A MAITER OF RECORD THAT FERRIE WAS ARRESTED IN 1961 ON

- A MORALS CHARGE IN JEFFERSON PARISH WITH COMMITTING A CRIME

e e . = ———— e ¢ b e o miia = e M ks e s s i

L
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AGAINST NATURE AND INDECENT 'BEHAVIOR WITH JUVENILES.
NEW ORLEANS POLICE REPORTED FERRIE HAD ATTEMPTED TO INTIiIDATE
ONE WITNESS, A 16 YEAR OLD BOY, WHO TOLD OFFICERS THAT HE SIGNED
A PAPER PROMISING NOT TO PREFER CHARGES AGAINST FERRIE.
OTHER YOUTHS TOLD POLICE FERRIE TOOK THEM ON AIRLINE FLIGHTS
TO HOUSTON AND CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS ON DIFFERENT OCCASIONS.
ONE BOY TOLD OFFICERS HE HAD FLOWN TO CUBA WITH FERRIE AND
ANOTHER REPORTED TO POLICE THAT FERRIE HAD ASKED HIN TO DRIVE
~ A CUBAN CITIZEN TO MIAMI, .
FERRIE WAS NOT CONVICTED. ALL OF THE CHARGES WERE NOL PROSSED.
BUT ABOUT THIS TIME FERRIE WAS BUMPED FROM THE PAYROLL OF EASTERN
(AIRLINES WHERE HE HAD BEEN A RESPECTED PILOT.  piui ' -

- IN OUR CONVERSATION, FERRIE CONTENDED HE YAS FRAMED BY JEFFERSON
PARISH AUTHORITIES AND, IN FACT, AUTHORITIES TRIED TO SHAKE
< HIM DOWN FOR $5,000 TO DROP THE MATTER.

-FERRIE WAS BITTER AT THE WORLD. HE SAID THE COURTS OFFERED

NO JUSTICE, THAT THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT OFFERED NO PROTECTION TO CITIALNS
FROM TIME TO TIME HE BROKE INTO AN ALMOST NON-STOP NARRAT IVE |

OF HIS TROUBLES TO LASH OUT AT THE LAW, AT JUSTICE AND THE NEUS MEDIA.<
HIS HEAD COVERED WITH A WIG THAT WAS A RUSTY SHADE OF RED, :
HIS “SHOES OFF, AND A CIGARETTE OR CUP OF COFFEE CONSTANTLY

IN HIS HAND, FERRIE TALKED ON AND.ON. o
ONCE HE QUESTIONED THE WARREN COMMISSION REPORT ON THE TRAJECTORY': -
OF THE BULLETS THAT CRASHED INTO KENNEDY'S BODY. | o

HE DRAGGED BOOKS ON ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY FROH A BACK ROOM

AND LAUNCHED INTO A MEDICAL DISSERTATION ON THE -ASSASSINAT ION.

HE SEEMED TO KNOW THE HUMAN BODY LIKE HIS LIVING ROOM. AND o
YOU CAUGHT FLASHES OF BRILLIANCE AS HE EXPOUNDED ON HIS THEORIES. -

1T WAS BECAUSE OF HIS KNOWLEDGE OF SCIENCE THAT HE HAD BECOML N

- A PART-TIME INVESTIGATOR. "FERRIE IS A PILOT," HE TOLD ME,

"BUT IN K COMPLEX CASES INVOLVING SCIENCE SEVERAL ATTORNEYS

HAVE FOUND IT ADVANTAGEOUS TO HAVE ME INVESTIGATE FOR THEM."

HE VORKED FOR TOP ATTORNEYS IN TOWN, SUCH AS G. WRAY GILL,

DEFENSE LAWYER FOR MAFIA CHARACTER CARLOS MARCELLO. o
WHAT EVER ELSE HE WAS, FERRIE WAS RESPECTED AS AN INVEST IGATOR - L
AND A PILOT. HE WAS CONSIDERED BY SEVERAL . PEOPLE AROUND TOWN o

A3 TOPS s FLYER aND AN INSTRUCTOR.

e
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FERRIE WOULD HAVE BEEN 49- YEARS OLD IN MARCH.

THE REASON FOR THE TEXAS TRIP ON THE DAY KENNEDY WAS SHOT,

'SAID FFERRIE, WAS A SPUR OF THE MOMENT THING.

"ONE auy REMEMBERED THERE WAS AN ICE SKATING RINK IN HOUSION

-SO WE DECIDED T0 GO SKATING.

THIS VERSION IS DISPUTED BY ONE OF THE TWO PERSONS WHO WENT

JITH FERRIE. HE SAID THE TRIP WAS FLANNED FOR A WEEK AND NO
HUNTING EQUIPMENT WAS TAKEN WAS FERRIE'S CLAIM. o
FERRIE'S MIND DWELLED.ON ARREST. HE SAID SEVERAL TIMES HE WANTED
ME TO ARRANGE A LIE DETECTOR TEST FOR HIM IN CASE HE WAS HAULED
IN. -
{ ASKED FERRIE IF HE THOUGHT THE GARRISON INVEST IGAT ION WAS

A PHONY. | -

wyHY CERTAINLY,™ HE SAID. “HOW COULD IT BE ANYTHING ELSE."
AGAIN, HE SAID, "MY ASSESSMENT OF OSWALD IS SUCH THAT HE WOULD
BE = INCAPABLE OF CONSPIRING BECAUSE HE WOULD BE INCAPABLE OF

VANY INTERPERSONAL RELATIONSHIP." ESPECIALLY IN ANY THING AS

OF THE INVESTIGATION, FERRIE SAID,'"PSYCHOLOGICALLY, I THINK
ITS AN UTTER WASTE OF TIME." '

1 UNDERSTAND THAT TONIGHT TELEVISION CARRIED A STORY QUOTTING

A DOCTOR WHO TREATED FERRIE AS SAYING THAT FERRIE HAD BEEN
EXTREMELY SICK THREE WEEKS BEFORE HE. CALLED THE PAPER.
THE DOCTOR SAID FERRIE DECIDED TO CALL ME.AT THE NEWSPAPER

BECAUSE HIS FRIENDS HAD STOPPED CALLING HIM. WHEN HE CALLED
TO FIND OUT WHY, THEY TOLD HIN THE DA HAD BEEN TALKING TO THEM.

' THIS WAS APPARENTLY THE LAST STRAW.
TV ALSO QUOTES THE DOCTOR AS BEING TOLD BY FERRIE THAT HE WANTED,

TO FILE $5 MILLION LAW SUIT AGAINST GARRISON.

'FERRIE TOLD ME THE SUIT WOULD BE AGAINST JACK MARTIN, WHOM_

. HE SAID STARTED EVERYTHING, AND UNITED PRESS INTERNATIONAL

.. FOR SOMETHING THEY HAD CARRIED . I All VAGUE ON THIS POINT.
' ONE MORE POINT, FERRIE WAS LISTED IN THE CITY. DIRECTORY AS

A WPSYCHOLOGISTwo REGARDS
~5avib SNYDER T
912Aeooo o Lo R ) o S -
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IDELICATE AS A CONSPIRACY 'TO KILL. ONLY_A NUT WOULD BE A CO -CONSPIRATOR -
- BECAUSE HE WAS S50 ERRATIC." ) . C
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1120 CONNECTICUT AVENUE, N. W,

WASHINGTON. D. C. 20038

FEDERAL 7-8000

5/8

to: billings, haskell

fm: angeloff, washington

the army was able to confimm only the barest outline of what ydu p- 4

already know about ferriel!s military background. but it is hard confirmation.

“he enliéted infi.:he Enlisted My Reser_ve Corps on thé 13'&1 of é.prii, 1 950.'
. he éave his birthdate as.march 28, 19;!.8 s and was given‘ seriél number

ER 15 l296 oh9. .he was on active dut!y (fort. unknovm) i"fom é.ugugf 6
| u.nta.l ﬁugusi 20, and-.‘ fmm'aug‘uét .28 until november 25,' all in 1950; '

(that 'break gpparen‘bl& was some sort Qf 1eav;e.) he ﬁés ﬁsch&ged "

dx on april 17, 1953.; in new orleans.

soi_‘ry it's so skimpy,‘ but army éays_ that's all it has, since reserve -

records from that time are-ndtnot kept in the pentigon, and no one L _
' 'regardvs,” ;ngeibff/ . :2; L

really seems to k‘nbw where they are kept.
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v '~}  Eemo:  to billings from chandler

¢

-"j:‘jtff_‘hlth two pickup photos of &rcacho— Smlth pluc COL rIDniTIkL report

: on coavers&tion with R.  Have unofficial oméﬁ%to Ccopy photos or part
of phdtos and effiCial.arrangements on use, peyrient or credit wasnt

discussed. Request:soonest retnrn of photos to me eir maill special

delivery.

dad lunch this aiternoon wltn R and her husband at u“erald uaor
ATER HEF

restaurant, She sez two nights ago she recelved call XIoRme & man
vho identified hiumself and said her husband had ¢nce dnne hin large
favor. Informer szid under no circumstances vants his neme revealed

end she didnt. tell te.

lInfornant says 1n 1959 tnrouen 1961 he memb r of CaP 5rﬂlD here -8
' - : lvin
menver of dErine Reserve uait baeed at ;§§Qd¢§§/callendar Field (a Nav;

PRt sy i W SR B e e oyl plor e iempnt i 0. AT P A L g g -8 s PV ATt S g 3 g ..,.,,,N

Teserave alr staticn 1n Placuemlnes Pcrlsh 20 mlles frcm New Orlean

. e AR TN A TN LTI e e P U s Ty e AL MY

Informant is electronics technlcian who, has severel federal cnntract

B P P A N ST g i1

Says in 1959 he, because of CAP connection amd clectronlc treini_ g,

v

azfrgaggegﬂgzwierz}e Fth§?-~ne“ e li ﬁﬂgrﬁ:ﬁiiﬁgf They asked if he
wculd help in training x%xx anti-vastro guerillas belnb tralrec by
Ferrie and <rcacho 1n an abandoned portlcn ci’i}&Q¢ Cellendar - witn
live amunltlon dnd MN-1ls and other militarj crdnance. Informant decln'
'because of hi= governnent contrdcts but- avreed to act as "repoq1tory:
information" for Ferrie and A;cacho i<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>